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The financial detals and capital evolution of the Transferor Company for the previous 3 yedrs
as per the audited statement of Accounts:

Mame of the Company: Shiiram Avtomotive Products Lid.

(Amount in Mn/Rs.)
| bepor s Audted | Ve proe e |27 e
Parficulars Financial Year Financial Year
2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
Equity Paid up Capital 12.0 9.5 9.5
Reserve and Surplus 143.4 133.% 121.0
Carry forward losses 0.0 0.0 0.0
Net Warth 155.46 | 43.4 130.5
Misscelaneous Expendifure 0.0 0.0 0.0
Secured Loans 0.0 10.0 5.7
Unsecured Loans 0.0 0.0 0.3
Fixed Assels 15.0 183 19.2
Incame from Cperalions 12683 1212.7 1380.0
iotal income 1287 .3 121%.1 13979
Total Expenditure 1244.2 1194.6 1334.7
Profit before Tax and Dep. S0.2 27.6 61.1
Profit after Tax 29.8 14.4 37.0
Cash Profit 35.5 20.7 43.7
EPS Rs. 229.0% Rs. 1264.44 Rs. 307.50
Book Value/Share Rs. 129442 Rs. 1508.84 Rs. 1337.92
“or Shriram Autom Z Products L
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED

Repaort on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial staterments of SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE
PRODUCTS LIMITED ("the Comnpany”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31»
March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement [or the yesir
then ended, and & summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Ind AS
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as “the Act”) that give & true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including othes comprehensive income, cash flows and statement of changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in Inclia, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Act. The Board of Directors of the company are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
mainkenance of adequate internal finencial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been usod
for the purpose of preparation of the Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the

Company.

Auditors” Responsibility

Crar responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS finandal statements based on
our audit. In comducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act,
the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in
the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Eules made there under

We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Anditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul
whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing  procedures  to obtain  audil evidence about te
amounts  and disclosuces in the Ind AS [nancial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, mcluding the assessment of the risks of material
misstaternent of the Ind AS financial statements, whother due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditer considers miternal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order bo design audit procedures thal are appropriate in the creumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting  estimales made by the Company's Direclors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the avdit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our andit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinior

In cur opinion amd w the best of our information and according to the explanations given

o us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required

by thee Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, s

{a)  In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2018; and

() In the case of Staternent of Profit and Loss account, of the profit for the year ended
on date March 31, 2008,

() In the case of Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on date March 31, 2018,

{d)  In the case of Statement of changes in equity for the year ended on date March 31,
2018,

Emphasis of Matter
() The Company M/Shriram Alpine Sales Frivate Limited (The Acygnires)
merged with Mys Shriram Automotive Products Lid (The Acquirer). The
merger petitions were signed and submitted to the Hon'bleHigh Court of

Delhi. Thereafter, final approval order of metger has been received from
MNational Company Law Tribunal [NCLT) vide order Dated - 10% April,

2017. The merger's appointed date is 1 April, 2015 accordingly such order

is effective from 1 April, 2015 The financials have been prepared on the

basis of said merger crder with effect from 019 April, 2015.As per the merger
scheme, the sharehalders of M/ s Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limitad will

be issued six share of Shriram Automotive Products Limited against every

ten shares of Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited,
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In the fnancials as at 319 March, 2017, Rs 2520000 representing 25,200
Equity Shares of Shriram Automotive Products Limited at face value of Rs
1, has been shown as share pending allotment as per the scheme of
Amalgamation approved by National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
vide order Dated - 100 April 2017, The remaining amount of Rs 16,80,000
agamnst which no shares have been allotted has been shown as Capilal
Reserve in the Schedule of Reserves and Surplus. During the year ended 31s
March, 2018, Equity Shares were allotted on 280 June 2017 as Per merger
scheme against Share pending allotment account. Our opinion is not
maodified, Cur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Compandes (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2113, we give in the Annexure-"A’ statement on the matters
specified in Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that:
a. We have sought and oblained all the information and explanations which o
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our

andif.

b. In our opindon proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

€. The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss ,the cash flow statement
and statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the beoks of account;

d. I our opinion, the aforesald etandalone Ind AS Anancial statements ©
with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

€. On the basis of written representations recelved from the directors as on March
31, 2018, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164{2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrals over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in Annexure-B. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting,
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g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

as amended , in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given tons

L The Company does not have any pending litigation as on 315 March,
2014.

i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
dermvative contracts for which there were any material foresesable
losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 21st May, 2018
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ANNEXURE-"A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (1) of the report on other legal and regulatory requirements of
Independent Auditor's Report to the members of Shriram Automotive Products Limited on
the financial statemenis for the year ended March 31, 2018)

1) In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment:-

{a} The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative delails and situation of fixed
assels;

(b} As per the mformation and explanalion provided to us, Fixed Assels
have been physically verified by the management durlng the year
ended 31st March, 2018 at reasonable intervals, No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. . ‘

{c)  The tifle deeds of all immovable properties are held in the name of
Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited, the erstwhile transfree (ie.
Acquiree) company. The name on the title deed are yet to be
transferred in the name of company.

2} In respect of Inventories:-

According o the information and explanations given to us, physical
verification of invenlories is conducted by the management at periodic
intervals. These intervals are reasonable having regerd to the size of the
Company and the nature of its inventories.The company is maintaining
proper records of inventories and discrepancies, which were nol material,
noticed on physical verification have been properly dealt with in the books
of account

3) In respect of Loans given by the Company:
The Company has not granted loans to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability
Fartnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companics Act, 20013, Accordingly, this clause is not
applicable on the Company during the year ended 31# March, 2018.

4) In respect to Loan to director and investment by the company :
The company has mot granted any loans, investments, guarantees amd
securities during the year in terms of provisions of Section 185 and 186 of

Companies Act, 2013

5) In respect of Deposits: ;
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections
75 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies ¢
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regards 1o the deposits acee
from the public are not applicable.

For Shileam Aulomose F:I:;un.z Ltd
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g)

11)

In respect of Caost records:

According to information and explanalions given to us, the Lentral
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of business
carried cut by the company, Accordingly, this clause is not applicable on the
Company during the year ended 31=1March, 2015.

In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the imformation and explanations given to us and the
records of the company examined by us, in owr opinion, the
company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
indluding provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and . any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of the aloresaid dues
were outstanding as at 31 March, 2018 for a period of more than
six months from the date of becoming payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the company produced before us, there were no disputed
Statutory Dues pending before appropriate authorifies.

In respeet of Repayment of Loan:

In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks,
financial institations and government. The Company has taken loan from
bank.

In respect of utilization of IT'0 and further public offer

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans.
Accordingly, this dause is not applicable on the Company during the year
ended 31= March, 2018.

In respect of Reporting of fraud:

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year ended 315 March, 2018.

In respect of managerial remuneration:

According to the information and explanations given to us, managerial
remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V

to the Companies Act, 2003,
Certily rue 090y i
Fof Shraam Butorican® F‘u:_ul:un:z(n

=4

&




RaF

13) In respect of Nidhi Company:
The company is not a Nidhi Company and since this clause does not apply
to the Company it is not regquired o maintain ten percent unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Midhi Rules, 2004 to meet out the liability.

13)  Inrespect of Related Party Transactions:
According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
of the company examined by us, all transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Compandes Act, 2013 and details
have besn disclosed in the Financial Statements ete. as required by the
applicable accounting standards, Fid

14)  Inrespect of Private Placement of Preferential Issues:
The Company M/'s Shriram Alpine Sales Pyt Ltd. (The Acquiree) merged
with M/s Shriram Automotive Products Ltd (The Acquirer). The merger
petitions were signed and submitted to the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi,
Thereafter, final approval order of merger has been received from MNational ~ .
Company Law Tribunal (MCLT) vide order Dated - 10th April, 2017, The
merger’s appointed date is 1st April, 2015 accordingly such order is effective
from 1st April, 2015. The financials have been prepared on the basis of said
metger order with.effect from 01st April, 2015, During the vear ended 31=
March, 2018, Equity Shares were allotted on 28th June 2017 as per merger
scheme egainst Share pending allobment account.

15)  Inrespect of Non-Cash Transactions:
According to the mformation and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him and hence the provisions of Section 192 of Compardes
Act, 2013 are not applicable,

16)  Inrespect of registration under RBI Act, 1934;
The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence this clause is not applicable.

For & on behalf of
vsahairnpat' -
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ANNEXURE-"B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

iReferred to in paragraph (f} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ gection of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Sectlon
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Ind As financial statements of the Company as of and
for the year ended 31 March, 2018 we have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED (“the
Company™) as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal fmancial controls based on “the internal control over financial
reporling criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz”, These
responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
concluct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Aunditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Lauidance Note”) issued by ICALand the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of mternal finandal
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over finandial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all malerial respects,

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectivencss. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obiaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material mizsstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or ermor,

Corify ruecopy .
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We beliove that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
owver financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Finaneial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide teasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finandal reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
acrepted accounling principles. A company’s internal financial contmol over finandial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detal, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipte and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

¢) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention and timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstaterments due to error or fraud may ocour and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contols over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contrel over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
cempliance with the policies or precedures may detericrate.

Gestily rue Gopy
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Qpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
contrals over fnancial reporting and such internal financial controls owver financial
reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2018, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
[ndia

D:ie.'l.'-!_tﬂ May, 2008
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SHEIEAM AUTOMOT] VE PRODUCTS LIMITED
Kalance Sheel as al 312 March s
tAmount in Kupees)

A at Flst Marcls Asoal 31k | As ab 18t Apral
Partlculass Mpis Blg, o4 A P P 1
I |ASSETS
1| Mon-curmemd assety
{4} Property, Plant and Equipreni 1 14,976,853 1B, 285,774 19,1 P4, 50%
(b Financal Assets
ff] leeestments i 300508 32167 Pk e
[} Loans 3 TIELEH] 00000 1,850,000
figp Other Plraswial Assets 4 A1B4. 790 3284666 2 501 00
(b} Doterred Tax Assel (Net) 5 7,945,555 8,673,630 7,755,657
[dy Oilusr Non-Crrrent Asseis f H2,547, 320 34816513 3,979,999
F|Darrend apsets
(8} Trvendceios 7 T5E41,975 B 015 74,591,352
{b)  Financial Assela
fil  Tride receivahlos ! 270,507 A% 190357099 | 240,006,707
i) Cash and Cash Byuhvalents L 4,025,278 11,741,518 ZAF3 471
(i) Oither Bank Ealances 14 52,914,619 &, 358,045 G305
fiv) Loans ? 11 20H1,000 ot -
{¥] idher Financial Aszsts 12 16,673,000 16,360,421 M, 059, 50
fe)  Current Tar Assets (Met) 13 1,206,432 - -
d) Oxher Cusrent Assots 14 B 01,059 1455071 R LA e
| TOTAL ASSETS RO BASFI0 | 406809193 | 438458335
Il |EQUITY AMD LIABTLITIES
1|Equity
{2) Equity Share Capidlal 15 12.004,000 9,504,000 2,504,000
ib) Other Equily 143,617,335 133,806,543 | 121042307
2 LiabviliEies
Mon-ourrent Habilitles
(8) Financial LailiGes
{0 Other Fimancial Tishditios 16 25,483, 00 15, 2 514 R0 164
B Prowisins 17 9576, 528 4,574,308 200,758
Fﬂn‘n‘l labilities
) Financial Liahilities
(i} Bosrowings 18 . T0H7 034 5,906,576
(i} Trade Payable 19 MAMGONT | 1Te4SLEED | iz s a0
(i} Other Finaeeial Tisbilites i 3,B42545 7,954 13,891 182
() Other Current Lisbities Fa | 31,861,108 24274547 23.370EH
{c} Prowisions frard » 10 8, A2 6,297 633 13,518,084
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES BI2 865,219 | 406,809,393 |  436,450.9%5
Mates forming parl of the financdal stalcments 148

This & the Bslance Sheet reforred to m our report of cves dato
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SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE FPRODUNCTS LIMITED
Statement of rodit and Loag for the parind ended 318 Marcl 2004

[Amzunt in Bopeet]

= = . 0 s ol 36 March | A5 at 31ct March ]
Pariculars Mole Mo, 201 | s
L. |Bevenus From Opersiaons 3 12637 443 1, 202,655.815
M. |Ckher lvdme 4 15974 2% 075 57
IIL | Total Renenue {14 1) 1287305804 1,219,135 429
[V, | Ex poorusees:
Cost of Maserlal Consumed 25 BGGT A8 10,306,665
Purchase of Shock-im Trade b3 WAL R ELALT
Charges in Inventary o) 615155 (14,163,647)
Et:l:iﬂ-::ltr:lr-:ﬂ‘i.'llrnl'l:"..q-;wls 3073750 8660 057
Employes Benolits Expens = 68,0046, 5% G723, 040
Finamae Cosss i) TETTOGT TAS SN
Thpreciation and Amartization Expanse 1 Al TS T 293, 5%
Otbeer Bxpenses ) 154369393 153,575,850
Tolal Experses Lad6isesme | ni 703
M [ Prodit before lanal Mesns and tas (T1-1V] 41152138 29 573/705
Vi 1I?.ll:rplimljtm1 :
+f 41157188 22575 75 |
3l
13952 508 B L
5 EreTTY) TR E
E TN S L= )
X [Other Comprehensive income
AL Iveans thsan will not e peclassified to profit or lass
- Resseasurements of the defined besefit plans 3341634 (1275500
(iR} Tnvcosmar tax pelatbig te ibems that wdlll not be
reclaggifeed 1o profit or kass g (1,104,846 427,850
B (i} Therns: that will be reclassified to profit or los -
() Incoone tax pelating to items that will ba
reclassihied lo prodit or loss =
4 [ Total Comprehensive Income fer the period (644T)
(Coensprising profit {lozs] and other Coanprebenaiva
|!%hﬂ]ﬂﬁnﬂ 26, 7RI 805 T, 350,747
XTI Rarnings puer eqquity share For continuing operstion): rl
- Batic 220N T
= Dillatsd X 126,64
Mlotes forming part of the financial statepverds Teo48

Mo bershlp Wo, 021607

Plaed = Fowe Talki

HII.E'.GE |_51==¢] E

Eheel refemred Lo In our repait of even dole
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SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
Sttement of Cash Flow far the period ended 31t March 2018 i
[Amiganl In Rupee]

Particulars 31.03.2043 31.03.2017

(4} |Cash flow from Operating Activities

Profit Before Tax 41,152,148 1575705
dd: [{Profit)f Loss on sale of Assets - Het (i1, k28) {438,518

Unrenlsed {Gains) Loss on investmentd carriod ut falevaloe through

sinbanent of profit and loss 21,399 [

reciation : 5721672 bR L00

nlerest Fald F4TT 0T 7ANEEA

Inberest Roceivid (4250765 (5,777 306

Diwiclend Rooglved {1256 .5

Movement in Barned Teaves Granaiiy T ADE5T 1,180,478

Eemessarement of post conployment defined benetit plans 3540, 508 (1278950

Crperating Frofits belvey wedkiag Capltal changes 48,835, 2570 50002456

Adiustmenl [or

Change in Trade Payahle B0 OB AST (33, (186,570

Change in Cihwr Linhilities 4,248,758 {8,932.165)

Chaungs in Provislons 4,630,944 (BA495.112

]Chmtgtin Invenborica 9, R53.08( (11,095,703

Change in Trade recebrable {88,149,837) 19,649,108

Change In Loara & Advances {60,789, 8406565

Cash geseration from Chperating Activities 3290, 226 2hATE e
eiat | Inoomre Ta 12427 284 B,7o7.95

Met Caah gereration from Opesating Activities 1863, M1 13,677 852
B} |Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Inlerest Tncome 4,250,765 5777305

Dividend lncome 1,364 1920

Purchase-of Fixed Assets (3519457 I\ 552

Sale of Plued Assels 1,529,564 1, 262615

Movemenl in bargin boney with banks [2.731,151) 5,066,650

bovemant in Depasits mone than 13 manths 16,774,560 (1,240,259

Met Cash from [nvesting Adivitdes 16,705,639 {5,443,661)
() [Cash Flow from Finandng Activilies

Interest Paid {7 BT 06T (7A%5521)|

Procsedad (Bopeyment) of Barrowing {10047, 004) 05045

Peyeent of Dividend incloding Corporide Dividend o [REA b fLA16.311)

Met Cash flaw bn Financing Aclivilies (35, Zb, 221 14,561,574

Met Increase decrease imcash & cash eguaivalants {7500, G40 9222427

Cash and Cagh equivalerts [Dpening Balknce} 11,721,918 ZARRLE1

Cash and Cash equivalents [Closing Balance] l 4,025,278 11,3108

Coertify true Copy

For Striam Automotivg Prodycs Lid,

Y.
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3 Loans (Non-current])
Liarg conaick af theEu:u]JmunE 3
s at Fist Asal sl As al 1
o March 2018 | Mach2017 | Apsil 2016
Cilier Loans
Unseguwred, considered good
- Loan o Suppliers pLEERE L 00,000 1,550,000
(Tnderest Bearing Loan af @morbeed oot
TOTAL 100,000 300, 300] 1,850,000
4  iher Financia
rher Financiol Assets consist of the following
Agat 31af | Asak Slst A at 1st
T il Mfarch 2008 March 2n7 | April 2006
security Deposits;
- Depoaits for Rented Premises 3111506 3,211 466 T ATH 460
- Oither deposits 63,200 B3, 200 £3,200
fat arortsed oot}
- Fimied Deposit _ 10,000 10,000 10,000
{hating rercining vatierily of move Hian 12 months from reporiing
dafe)
TOTAL 3,184, 7 3,284,600 2,541,660

2/9
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Other Non-Current Assets
Other Mon-Current Assels condist of the fuIJI:lwl_nE_:
Parflenlars A5 ab 31st As at 35t Al-_ll:l:!lt
March 2008 | March 2017 | April 2015
Advances other than capital advances;

- Balances with Goverment Authorities (Note 64) 62547320 3416513 3979999
Total 62,547 320 3496513 | 5,979,999
Balances with Goverment Authorlies

As al 3lst As gk 3lst Agat sl
HEEHevn March 2018 | March 2017 | April 2016
= Custom Duly Recoverable 218,660 21B, 660 218,663
- 55T RBecoverablo - Oultput 21,525,516 - ¥
- GET Recoverable - Input 36,093,733 - -
- 55T Becoverable - Stock 3,606,654 = -
= Bacise Recoveralble - 1,126,754 1,238 485
- CST Recoveratle - Bhopal : : 13,500
- VAT Refund Receivable 345341 149,738 132,168
- Incomie Tax ! TDS Receivable 3,787 1,021,342 1,777,177
+ Deposit With Sales Tax Departmeni F53,700 - -
Total Gl 547 320 3416513 3,979,903

Cerldly bnus copy

Foi Srrirem Aulomokit
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i 4 Inventorics
Inentories consist of the fnllowing:

- Asat51st March | Asab3lst | As at1st April

2018 barch 201F 016
{3} Raw Matedal f Components
Drive Chadn - 1,409,729
Crhars 3661 484 5.519,700

- 3661484 6,729,429

(b) Stack in Trade
Auto Components/ Spanes 6,090,457 TOFE 04| 64661452
Labricunks 7,751,478 2,260,667 3,208,431

ToB4L ST 82,003,571 67 B,

Total 75.4841,975 83,695,055 74,538 352

(a) The amount of inventory recognised as closing stock amounting to Rs7 5841975 bave been shown net of Ks
16,54,480 is in respact of in respect of write-downs of inventory 1o net realsable value.

(b) Stock of manufactured finished goods are vahsed at cost or al market value, whichever ts lower on First In First
Crutt (FIFO) basis.




8 Trade Receivables

Tracle recoivables conaist of the following:

TENT

As at 31st March | As at 3168 March | As ot Tst A
Particulars 2018 M7 216 .
Unmirinnad,
Considared good; 278,507 451 190,357,599 240,006,707
Donbiful 3.8452,235 2168505 1200, 053
IHZ, 359,606 I MILALT
Less: Allownanew for expected credit loss A5 2165,09% 1.205,0
Tadal 75,507 431 180357559 40006, 707

The campany applies the sinplied spproach to provide foor excpected credit lass prescribad by Ind AS 109, which
permits the nse f the lifetime expoctad loss provision fo all trade receivabiles. The company uses expected credit
kass madel to assess the impairment less and make allowance on doubtiol debis using expected cradit Toss model

1 {RSe fo cade basis

Cartfy bz copy

For Shrsam Autsratia Fius ol A |

3253
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9 Cazh h Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the fellowing st armortised cosi:

Partical As at 315t March|[As at 31st Mareh| As at 1st April
N8 2017 A6
{a) Balances with banks
- In Current Accounts 1,‘]'2.!-2?3 2,721,384 24090 481
(b} Bank deposit 3,000,000 L0053 -
haidng original mzkrity less than 3 montis)
TOTAL 4,025,275 11,721,913 2499491

10 Other Bank Balances

Oither Bank Dalances consist of e following at amortised cost

i As at 31st March[As at 31st March| As a1 1st Apri]
Farticulars 2018 2017 P
(a) Margin money deposits
Apalnst Export Linut 45,644,252 42546379 38 000,000
Apainst Bank Gurantes 2,743,959 3.310.681 2,590,410
(b) Bank deposit 3,526,408 20700988 | 19,460,689
{deprastts mill original smaturity more than 3 ot fring
retmairting muhirity fess tan 12 months from Reporting duke)
TOTAL 52,314,615 66,358,048 | 60,051,099
Corlay tra Cony
For Shrearm, AULSr 1 i



11 Loans (Current)
Loans consist of the following at amortised cost -

LET

325

s A at 31st As at 31st As at 1sk
it March 2018 | March2017 | Agril 2016

Other Loans

Unsecured, considered good

- Loan o Suppliers 200,000 540,000¢( 200,000

= Loan To Seaff - 375N &7,.899

) TOTAL 200,000 577,53, 257,859

Cartify true COpy

For Sharam Aulomonye F.wzx Lud
ﬂj/ﬁiedn




12 Other Financial Assets [Current)

Other Current Assets consist of the following at amortised cost:

Particulars As at I1st Asat 3st As at 1at
Maxch 2018 | March 20017 | April 20106
(a) Claims Receivable; 150,598 Ba8592 2787324
(b) Interest Accrued 1026820 2,968,615 8,266,010
(c) Export Incentive Receivables 15495375 12,523,214 10,900,173
Total 16,673,003 16,360 421 21,953 507

Cersy e copy

For Shren Aulamae "TI hmzlé L



13 Current Tax Assets (Net)

Current Tax Assets {Net) consist of the following :

1 As at Fat As at 31st Asat st
Pt lars March 2018 | March 2017 | April 2016
Tax Recoverable (et of Provision) 1,206,432 - -
(Mote 134)
TOTAL 1,206,432 - =
Details of Tax Receivable
Particulars Forthe year | Fortheyear | For the year
Advance Tax 12,000,000 8,490,000 17,641,260
TDS 427 284 560,432 587,779
Provision for Tax 13,982 006 7844,000 19,183,000
Nat (1,555,622) 1,206,432 [953,961)

*Cwrrent year provision for tax have been shown net under the head Provisions .

22F
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fher Current
Orther Cuirrent MAssets consied of H-H.-fuﬂu-whﬂ 3
Partioudars As at 31st Asal 3st  |Asat 1st April]
March 2018 | March 3017 206 |
Advances other than capital advances:
(8] Advances to related parties; = H ¥
(b} Other advances (Refer Note 14A4) 5,041,050 1,455,071 1491413
Tatal 5,041,059 1,455,071 3,401,413
Dietails of Other Advances
As at 315t As at 318t [As at Ist April
Farsicnlac March 2018 | March 2017 m;l:'p
Prepaid Expenses 619,574 720,789 74,757 '
Advance io Supplen 27333, 1,815 664 347,01
Gratuity Pund - Planned Asset 1687684 (1,081,382} (787 675)!
Total 5,041,059 1455071 | 3481413
LeTiiy tnie copy

[For Sheiram Auomomve ugts Lid

! Director



L5 Sharg Capital
bt audwises), womed, subscribed acd fully pads up share enpial of sguity shares having 4 par value

of Dl pach an fodlows:

Share Capinal s al 3t Mk 20T Akl 30t March 2017 At It Aprdl 2000
Authirised |
Equity Shanes of Fa 100 sach 280000 25, D, (0K 21 50,000 220,00 e L5000 &, O
Lsausd, Subscribed & Fully Paisd
5,040 Equiey Shaves of Tis 100 each 1M1 330 1244, A0 a5 040 G300 55,040 8504000
Total 120240 120001, 000 05,040 0504000 95, 9,504, 000
* Aathoriced Shares Capital revised s per MCLT order dated 19eh April 2008, effective from 1t Aprdl 2015 off amnalgaematine of Bhriram

Alpien Sales Private Limas) with the Company

{1k Exusity Shapes » The compeny fus one class of

e voie pershany,

(] The Company declares snd pays dividend bn Indian
of e phuselobders in the erswing Annus] Ceneral b

qmlthﬁnglpﬂrrahuﬂlemhch.MM}mlnlﬁdq-H# i wmtithal o

e, Ther piroposed dividend by the Baard of Dirscton s mbject o e gppaoval
birig. except in cese of lnberim dsvidend.

{7 In U ven of Bigaidation of the comnpary, hobders of equity shires will be entiilad §o mcaive rimindng ascarin of the dompa s after

disleilnating of all prefemngial smoants.

15& Reponciliation of member of shares

158

Egmity Shares
Farticalars
As 2k 31ek Marck 2028 As ol Tt March 2017 Ak sl 168 April X6

Shares oulgtanding at the beginning of

[t 95,340 %, 508,000 s | 9soes0n P50UL 550,000
Sharis lssued d tihe voar = I5.M0 3,50,000 - - - -
Ghares Eaiight back durmpg the roar - - - z
fusy ather moveseve |pHease 2pecify) . -

1203401 T2, 4540 9, S0M, 0 LT 8 504,000

Shares mhwd‘ilﬁ'n_tﬂt el af the year

Detalls of shares held by sharehniders halding more tlkae 3% of aggregate ahares in the Company
Faprity Shares
PN of Sharehoid A al 31k Marchk 2008 s ot Fist March 2m7 A a D5t Apwil 2006
No.of [%ofHolding | No.of | %od Holding | Mo, of Shares| % of Hebding
Shares held Shares held hild
MAK Berafit Trost a6, 187 1o TH 0 TR - =
At Tanejs 13,334 13,01 FeHH 100 5 (L]
Anjall Tanea 10, AR4 Zom 4,50 1010 BEHH 1000
Fugh [} Shuiram 1 1110 ] {1H1 T3 ELT FTIAE
{ Sthers (Less Than 5% of holding) 1 (00 1 an 2700 P
 Tetal 120,260 100 8z i 1ba.no 55, g 10800

Tl Cornpamy b8 Shi i Alguie Sales Prsabe Limbed.

Acguirerh I Freger potlidons were sigured dne subimitled ot Heon"Lle | Tl Cosrt of Delhd. Theveafber.

haek Biy, moceived foonim Miliona] Compeny Lavwe Tribumal (0] T vide arder Dated - 10t April, TN7. Thi sergers a
Aprd, TN avcurdingly such order s eilecivi from 15t Aprll 2005, The

[The Acsjusresy mewged with /g Shriram Aglomotive Proclocts Lid (The

final approval onder af seger

Frointed dase @ 151
finarciaks huve bean prepared on the basis of said merger onler

il eflect from st Aped, 2005, The previcws year's higuee's hos prepared by mesging the audited inaniale after taking effect of Intor-

Lhmmpany's trmwactions. [Refer Mo Fo-30)

" During tw vear ended 31 Micreh
alletmen] pecoent

S R ] .
O s I ALl

26 Exuity Shares wese allobiad co Zih June 2007 as per merger scheme against S peniding

327
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16 [ither Financial Liabilities (Mon Current]
(hher Financial Linbilities consist of the follewing at smortised cost-
) As at 316t March | As ar 315t March | As at 1st April
TN 2018 2017 218
fa) Cihen .
- Diealers Securiths® 26,82, 00 25,899,514 25,608,164
Total 26,483,099 25,899,504 20.608,164

*‘Denotes mainly Interest Boaring Securities roocived from distribartors a

gainst sapply of poods. Thesa ane not expecbed
to be paisd/refumbed in next 12 naonths period from balance sheet data.

Cedy brus copy
For Shiiren Aulomedye Produ




17 Frm-'l_a!::m:l (Mon Current)
Provisions consist of the following :

T AT

T As at 315t March | As at 31st Masch' | As at 1st April
! 2018 2n7 2016
11:] Provision for employes benefits
- Compensated Absences (Unfunded) 9,376,528 9574 304 9,021,758
(b} Cthers i i =)
Tutal 937,528 8,574,508 8,021,738

Carily true coay
For Shriram Automasva Produgts Lid

331



3324

15 Borrowings
Hn'rmh’i:}&umiﬂ of the fn"u;wan :
ticud As at Jst . As at 31at As at sk
£ Ivlarch 2014 March 2017 April 2015
secured
(2) Loans repayable on demand
- From Banks (Refer Note 18A) - 10,047,024 568159
From Other's
- BMW Financial Services Ltd (Fefer Note 188) - = F14,985
Total - 10047034 | 5,996,576
1BA  Borrowings from Bank :
A at Ist Mg al 31k A ak Ist
Erticulane March 2018 | March2m? | April 206
Secured
Borrowings from Bank
- Overdraft Secured = 6,167,415 5,681,541
- Loan Secured - 347960 -
Tatal - 1004700 5,687 591
* Borrouting froom bank uwre secured agoinst FOR's
168  BMW Financial Services Ltd,
Terms of Repayment (During the Reporting Period) L?:::I:g;]t! ]'M[ i: E’F ﬂ‘q:;_]it!.:;tﬁ
Secumed
- Fate of Interest - 1053% 10.93%%
- Mo, of Installments (Monthly) . 4 12
= Total amonnit of installoents - 114,985 H80,666
Cortiy brue Somy

Fer Shifrem Automatve I'-"Illu'l:l'J L

Direchyr




13 Trade payables consist of the following :

Trade payables consist of the following :
As ab ch | As at 31sk & at 1st il
Particulars EEEMM m:{a'ﬂh A mlﬁ-ﬁ.pm
{a) Trade Payables
- Drue to MEMED - & ]
- Drue to others 254 060,317 179,451 Bl 2132, 508 430
Tatal 254,060,317 179,451,660 212508430

For year ended 21" March, 2018, Company has no dues from any party that it is covered under the
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

533
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20 Other Financial Liabilities {Current)
Other Pinancial Liakilities consist of the [ntlm-'jr_Lﬁ at amarlised cost-

- s at 31st Asab 315t [Asal Ist apu'iil
Parkiculars
43 March 2018 | March 2017 2016
[{a} Crihers
Expense Payabls 35425498 7.763,954 13591,182
Total 3,842 546 7763956 | 13,891,152

Certily irie copy

F L i —
o anriEm Aulomes e _.idz‘is L+
7][)/.

WECToT



1 Mmm Liabilites jﬂm—ﬁnaﬂia”

Chtheer current libilities consist of the following :-

235

. Az at 315t [As ab 315t March| As at Tst Apsil

Rirkiealen March 2018 2017 20716
(a) Statutory Liabilities 3,088,262 1, 7E2AT1 4,545,680
{b) ther Payables (Refer Nole 214} 28,822 Bi6 19492076 | 16524955
Tatal 31,861,108 24 2T 54T 23,370,634

1A Cithier Payahlos @

Particalars Asat Alst | As a1l 3181 Mareh ] As al 1#1 Apell

— March 208 2T i b [
Oither LinbiliHes 26,358 220 17.840,180 16,402,764
i Forms Liabilities * 1961582 1,357 392 1,035,869
Salary Fayable 502,035 254 504 1,086,800
Total 28,922 Bl5 19492076 | 18,524,955

* Amount recovered from distributors against C Forms pavable to VAT department.
Gertify true czpy

Fer Shriram Automcta B a-:? L4,

i

e

fechar
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22 Provisio (=11}
Provisiors consist of the following :
As at 3=t As at 31st | Asat1st April
e March 2018 | March2017 | 2me
{3} Provision for emplovee benefits
- Bales Inceniblve 4,710,195 3,922 356 4 A30 000
- Profit based [ncentive 406049 = 50859720
- Banus 554013 1877 1212605
= Leave Encashment 72RA13 1763420 1428759
[{b} Provision for tax (Refer Note 224) 1,555,612 - 953960
[Tatal 11,600,392 6,397,633 [ 13,515.084
224 Details of Tax Payable
Particulars For the year |  For the year | Forthe year
Advance Tax 12,000,000 5,490,000 17,641,260
TS 437 264 560,432 BT
Provigion for Tax 13,582,906 7,844,000 19,183,000
Met 1,555,622 (1,206,432) 953,961
ey e oY

' Prudgts LU
Fﬂ'E‘I‘lr‘-!En.ﬁ-'.:'.:nn*.:*,..-qT .ZL
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KRevenue ations
Fevenue from operations consist of revenwes from

For the year ended 31] For the year ended

Particulars March 2018 31 March 117
Sale of products (Tncluding Fxcise Duty) 1,247.920,511 1,193,070,934
[Other operating revenues (Refer Note 23A) 20,406,932 19,585,901
TOTAL 1,268,327.443 1,212 656,835

234 @g of uther operating income

For the year ended | For the pear ended

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Export Incentive™ 20,240,529 19,108,579
Discount Received IE6A03 &7 821
Total 20,406,932 15,585,901

*Desler Incentives are paid to distributors, which are directly related to sales and have been shown as
net off revenue from operations by following Offsetting policy under IND-AS.

**Export incentives comprises of Incentives receivable under MEIS Scheme and Druty Draw Back

Under MEIS, the grant is received in the form of licences which can be used for payment of customs
duty on import of goods & excise duty on domestic procurement of goods. Duty Draw Back s cash
incentive and is granted at the rates notified by government.




24 er Incom
Other income (net) consist of the fallowing:

For the year ended | For the year ended 31
Particulars 31 March 2018 March 2017
Tniterest Incorme from bank depozite 4. 250,765 SR
Gain on exchange fluctuation 12,683,463 (607, 918)
Sundry Balance written back 504,104 -
Dividend Income 1368 1.920
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 821,828 439,518
Miscellaneous income I7B115 30,783
Excess Provision written back (28,903) 442,461
Unrealised gain on account of fair valuation of
l!nmmnts (21,359) 45,505
| Total 18,979,351 6,479,574

Certify bu copy

LT T
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25 Cost of Material Congumed

Cost of Material Consumes] comsist of the following:

For the year ended |For the year ended 31
Particuilars 31 March 2018 Parch 2017

Faw Material Consumed
Opening Stock 2,976,737 5,375,665
Add : Purchase = 6,150,206
Less : Closing Stock . 2,976,737
[A) 2576737 8,549,134

Packing material

Opening Stock 634,747 1353,764
Add Purchase - 1,087,515
Less : Closing Stock : 681,747
(B) 684,747 1,756,532
(A+B)| 3,661,484 10,305,656

“Pawanoo Unit has closed during the vear ended 51-March-2017. There is no material left at
Parwanao unit as at 31-March-2017

Cerlily fug copy
For Sheirarm Autoimctie r'?l,duzt Lia
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26 Purchase of Stock-in Trade

Purchase of Stock-in Trade consist of the fa].'!n-.a.anE:

For the year ended 31 | For the year ended

Particulars March 2018 31 March 2017
Trading goods (Purchase of Preduct) 997,424,170 957,062,627
Tatal $07.424.170 957,062,627

240
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27 Chanpes in Invenkories
Changes in Inventories consist of the following:
Particel For the year ended 31| For the year ended 31
March 2018 March 2017
[Opening Stock

Stock- in- trade - 82,083,571 67869904

Nﬂm’-ing Stock ;
- - brade TaB41,575 82,083,571
Met [Increasel/Drecrease in opening and closing stock 6,191, 5% (14,163,647)

Certily fnve cony

For Shoram Autaricdya :'rﬂd?f:u Lid,
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24 Empl it Expenss
Employer benefits exponises conaist of the following,
For the year ended | For the year ended 31
Particulars 51 March 2018 March 2007
{a) Salaries & Wages 59,975 56 55,555,161
(b} Bonus 556,755 T11877
iy Compensated Absences {341,561) 1,517 612
(d) Contributions to Provident and other funds ;-
(i) Provident Fund Contribution 3625760 3753616
[ii) Pravident Fund Administrative Experse 155,066 L4608
[if} Gratuity Fund Contribation 1,190,200 1,377 885
{fw) Oither Gratuity Expenss (283,122) -
iv) Employes State Insurance {ES1) 01 qla.792
{wi) EDLI Expenses 26641 177193
(=} Eulplureua Welfare EXPENSEs B8 300 by LT
() Medical Subsidy 1,874,704 1,554,800
Taotal 68,095,536 67,029,040

zh




it

29 Fianance Cogt
Finance costs corsist of the following:
. For the year ended 31 | For the year ended 31
o Mach2018 | March 2017
Interest expense (Refer Mote 294 4125312 4,058,007
Inkerest on Discounting of Export Bills 3,551,754 3,437 514
Total 7677067 7,495,521
254 Interest expenses consist of the fnlluwinﬁ;.
: For the vear énded | Por the year ended 31
Pakicilars 31 March 2018 March 2017
Interest paid on Loan for Vehicles - 7715
Interest paid to Supphiers 2.140,406 1,350,147
Interest paid on Distributorship Security 1,882,627 1,346,848
Interest paid (o others - 8348
Interest - Banks 102,279 744,540
Total 4,125,312 4,058,007

343
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20 Dther Fxponses
Other expenscs conaist of the fallowing a
- For the ended 31 | For the ended 31
TEie March 2018 March 2017
a) Selling & Distribution Expensas 82,731,956 T dz a7
b} Debts & Advances - written off 29,523 -
€) Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 1,723,540 962,631
d) Expert Claim Settleerest. 1,209,630 2,120,565
a) Sales Commission 3,727,564 3,869,700
f) Bank Charges 1,988,429 2,414,436
g) Travelling Expenses 18,587,009 20,320,%5
1) Rates & Taxes 276,187 1,635,451
i) Ferwarding & Clearing Expenses 13,729 008 11,779,761
i) Repair & Maintenance 1,010,297 835,359
Ky Rent Paid 110,184 859 12,121,693
1} Insurance 1,440,672 1,877 8BS
hm} Office & Administrative Expenses 8,046,065 9,585,082
n} Conveyarce & Car Running Exp, 4,636,819 4,536,419
o} Legal & Professional Experses 2,491 544 4,008,707
p} Director's Remuneration- Sitting Fees 110,000 155,000
q) Auditors Remurereation
-Statatory, Tax Audit 96,000 176,275
Anternal Audit 56,175 322,875
r) Miscellaneous Expenses - 21,064
Total 151,359,393 153,876,850
Cartify rus cogy

For Shricam Awtcrmative Py Udfs Lid.




30 Tax Expenses
Tax Expenses consist of following:
For the year ended 31| For the vear ended 31
Paxtioulars March 2018 March 2017
a) Deferred Tax - P&L (376,771 (495,133)
b) Deferred Tax - OCI (1104, 846) 433,859
€) Income Tax 13,982,906 7,544,000
Total 12,501,290 7,771,726

AL
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31 Income lax expenses
For the year | For the year
Particular ended 31 ended 31
March 2018 | March 2017
. |Amount recognised in profit or loss
Current tax
Income tax for the year
[Currcnt tax 13,982,906 7,844,000
Adjustments/(credits) related to previous years - Net - -
Total current tax 13,982.506 7544000
" |{Deferred tax
Deferred tax for the year (376,771) (495,133)
Adjustments/ (credits) related to previous years - Net - -
Total deferred tax (376,771) (495,133)
TOTAL 13,606,136 7.348,867
Amouni recognised in other comprehensive income
The tax (charge)/ credit arising on income and expenses recognised
in other comprehensive income is as follows
Deferred tax
On items that will not be reclassified to prafit ar loss
- Remeasurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans (1.104,846) 422,859
TOTAL (1,104,846) 422 859
- |Reconciliation of effective lax rate
Frofit before tax 41,152,148 22,575,705
Income tax expense calculated @ 33.063% 13,606,135 744,205
Other differences - (115,339)
Total 13,606,135 7348866

The tax rate used for the year 2016-17 and 2017-18 reconciliations above is the corporate tax rale of
33.063% (30% + surcharge @ 7% and education cess @ 3%) payable on taxable profits under the

Income Tax Act, 1961,

Cartify tres copy

Foe Shiram P.ulc:r:.’.':'.fel “‘:’7.15 Lid

e,




FEi™

Y

AmEEnT | Rapeees)

IGAAP Adpmstwents a Il &S TGAAF Y Tep— Ind AS
- perInd AS 15 per Ind A5
! Ad gl Tt March| As a0 315t Marcch | A st 3igt A al 1st A& As il Tat Apeil fAxal Tst A
parkilyes Biote e iy 2617 March 2017 - Pruska e
1 [ASEETS T
I | Mon-curment assels
(8} FPropecty, Flantand Fquipment 1 NE 88T - FE2BE.T 19174508 - 13,174 003
{Ef  Flowncls] Asses
) Eveestmens - 8 AN 3HEF 2,167 WS | 3 66T
(i) Loans 3 BS99, 17H 6,691,175 A0 .521,40 . 5T1,600) 1,550,000
(i) Other Firancisl Axmty i " 3204, 665 3 TR, b - 5650 L5165
] DH'HMIT-:J#HI:[I"HI ) EZXLAN a5 s & 673,630 AT 16467 T.7ane37
[ Chber Mon-Cores Asusis & 2.8 ol o B ) 3,735,333 240508 A5rR553
T Current assels
in] Iowenicries 7 85, 5495 055 - 25,605,055 745035 - L)
(b Financial Assets 3
it Trede recenvabies ] LSRR T [LIGEEST)| 1035 | ML MLI05 06| 340,006, A7
il Carh i Cach Equivalents ] A48 {55,776, 227) 11,728,080 SuEzLaNT | (56300,7E6) 2499491
fiily Ceher Bank Baliners n = BE.305, 048 [ L2 - il ] (0, 03,09
Er;lﬂ mﬂlmmlm ; l:.'; LEHL 3N L b b 7] E554, 60 (L T e H7me
. e 16,3421 | - 21,951 57
(ch ﬁlﬂtﬂ'lm-ﬁml:ﬁel:l (] - - - - = mﬁl?r
{dy  Ouher Currunt Asserss i 15490520 (14,005,758 1455071 IRIBAE | [15e8T0] 481410
| | TOTAL ABSETS e 7 ass i | aasaeiTes {6 30 | &in48 335 |
1l |EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
1| Equity
{6 Equery Share Capaal 15 504000 - 19,540, CHN0) 5 K . 5,504,000
(b} Chber Equily EEETE T (LA17260 13&mss | 1marRIs BRI | 1280M2 30
J.lI.l.l.l-I.!mu
Man-turrent liabilitles
4] Financial Libdlides
Ly {i| Other Fimascial Linbiliies 16 Pl - I8, KL S 2R60aar 505,164
Froviskon v AT MR a 3,578 08 LT g et
e llabilitdes s
}  Financial Lishiliies
i Borrowingd 13 HEH7 RS - PR il e 5,990 576 599,576
(B Trada Faoyables 149 17SAS1 560 - 179 450,860 Z1L30m a0 - 22508410
(i} Other Finsncial il 1| ¥ 163,954 T35 RNL IR T T
[b] Chber Current Lishiliies # AR50 Frea sl 225 eamFa | (1351055 DA
(=} Previsdons 2 5,59 ARS - A0 15410 1,595,137 13,515,034
TOTAL BOUITY AND LIABILITIES AN 276,575
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Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2017

{Amount in Rupess)

IGAAF Adjustmente Ind AR
as per Ind AS
Acal reh | Asak ¥st | As al 31st March
Fartipaiesa i ?i:rm March 2017 a7
L ‘?;:me Fromn Operstions B LMIASOTRO |  (B903045) 1702656835
I, Ircome 4 B, 7 01l 457 965 479,574
ML [Tatal Revermae (T + 1) 1,247, 642 200 §26,505,97%) 1,213136,408
IV, [Bxpenses:
Il:’.“nnnf Materinl Consapead L3 10,305,664 - 10305, piy
Purchase of Stock-in Treade 26 AT OEL62T T Q5T D2 527
Charges in rvendory = (14,183,647} £ [HJEE..H?“
Farise duty on Sale of Coods . 5,661,057 B, E61,057
Emploves Banefits Bxponso i ] GBS L8564 (1,289.444) 67029, M0
Finance Costy ) 7A95521 - 7.495,571
Deproclation and Amortization Expense 1 1, 253,550 - 6,295,590
Oither Bxpensas 30 190568221 | (36692371} 153,876,850
Total Bxpenses 1,215 A1 563 {29 321,158 1,156, 560, 705
V. [Prafit before enceptional tems and tax (11-1V]) I1,760, 525 515,179 22,575,706 |
V1. [Frceptional Jiem -
VIL | Profit beforo tax {V - VI) 117605216 f15.17% L2575, T05
VI Tax expense: M
(1) Current Tax 7.R44.000) . 7 000
(2) Daferred Tax 5 P65 28751 {495,133)
[3} Prior Period Tax 47461 442481
IX [Profit [Loas) for the pericd 15,181,681 88,197 15,376,538
X |Other Comprehensive Income
A (1) Items that will not be reclassified o profit or lass
= Remeasarements of the defined bunefil plane - {1,278,550) i1, Z78.550)
4} Income tax relating to items that will nof ke
reclassified by prafit or loss & 422,859 422 48G9
B (i} Therns that will be reclassdfied o profit or loss =
(i} Income b relating to Heme that will be
reclassifled bo profit or pas
Al [Tatal Comprehensive Income for the period (X 4XT)
{Comprlsing prafit (loss) end ather Comprehensive Income
i3 {"ﬁ'ﬁ‘ﬂﬁ 15,141,641 (770,684 14,370,747
11 ngs per equity share for continuing operatian) 32
- Basic 12533 12656
= Oiluled 1253 126641

Cartily brus Lopy

For Shutram Auiomotae -
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Risonciliati
Fallowes;
Farticulars Fst March 2018 | Tax Rate | Amount

Profit Before Tax as reported under Ind AS 41,152,145 | 33.065% 13,606,135
Impact of measuring of investments at Fair Value through Profi 21,380 | 33.062% 70e2
Rectification of Errors 10,604 | 33.063% 2602
Allowanee for Expected Credit Loss - 33.063% .
lmpact of Unwinding of discount on serurity deposits - 33.063%
Reclassification of actuarial gains/ (losses), arlsing in respect of
employes benefit schemes, to Other Comprehensive Income 3,341,638 | 33.083% 1,104,846
(QCT)
Profit Before Tax as reported under previous GAAP 44,526,039 14,570,644
ALY
- Depreciation considered separately 5711672 | 33.063% 1.891,756
- Provision for Bad Delits 1,723,540 | 33.063% 563 854
Short Provision

7445212 Z461,610
LESS:
- Depreciation as per Income Tax Rules/ Act. 4855600 | 35.083% 1,605,439
= Expepses { allowably U 43 B
LEAVE ENCASHMENT BANEFITS PAID 890026 | 35.083% 204 a9
LEAVE EMCASHMENT 341561 | 35.063% 112950
GRATUITY 243461 | 35.083% B4.500
GRATUITY ACTUAL PAID TRO LIC 34605 | 33.063% 110,530
- Dividend U/s14 A (8454 @ 1%) 1368 | 3L063% 452
- Profit on Sales of Assets BT 824 | 33.060% 271,71

9,679,547 3,200,348

330695
42,201 705 135982 906

Cetdy bz &apy

Fat Shiram Aitomad vg b 424 Lfd
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33. Significant Accounting Palicies
A. Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These financizl statements have baen prepared voluntarily in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Hnancial statements have also been prepared in accordance with the
relevant presentation sequirements of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company
adopted Ind AS from 1st April, 2017 voluntarily,

Up to the year ended 31st March, 2017, the Company prepared ils financial
statements in accordance with the requirements of previcus Generally Accepted
Accounting  Principles (GAAF), which indudes Standards notified under the
Compandes {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). The date of transition to Ind AS is 1st April,
4016, Details of the exceptions and optional exemptions availed by the Company and
principal adjustments along with related reconciliotions are detsiled in Note 34
(First-time Adoption).

. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost
convention, except for certain items that are measured at fair values, as explained in
the accounting policies,

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid o transler a
Lability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or eslimated using
anather valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date.

All asseta and hinbilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the following fair value hierarchy based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whale:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation technigques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable,

Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowsst level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use
of relevant ohservable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Fair value for measurement and [/ or. disclosure purpases in these [linancial
statements 15 delermined on such a basis, except for sharp-based payment

transactions thal are within the scope BRI D2 - Share.
For Saniramm Aulonist.e Flul
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transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17 - Leases, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value
in Ind AS 2 - Inventories or value in use in Ind AS 36 - Impairment of Asscts.

All the amounts included in the financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees
(‘Rupess’ or ‘Bs.’), except per share data and unless stated otherweise and rounded off
to nearest Rupees.

. DBasis of classification of Current and Non-Current
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current,/ non-

current classification.

An assat is classified as current when it is:
a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or comsumed in normal
operating cycle
b} Held primaznily for the purpose of trading
) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assels are clasgified a2 non-current.

A liability is classificd as current when:
a) Itisexpected to be settled in normal operating cycle
b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
€] Itis due to be sattled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability for at

least twelve monthe after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

. Operating Cycle
All assats and labilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the

Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set oul in the Schedule 11 to the
Compandes Act, 2013 and Ind A51 - Presentation of Financial Statements,

Based on the nature of products / activilies of the Company and the normal time
between acquisition of asscls and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the
Company has determined its operating cyde as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilides as currént and non-current.

. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management o make judgments, estlimates and assumptions that affect the
application ol the accounting policies and the reported amounts of assels awd
liahilitivs, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses durning the year,
Actual results could differ From those estimatez The estimates amd underlyving
asaum plinns are reviewed onan ongoing asis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recagiised i the period in which the estimate is revised if the rovision affects only
[1FAT LE il thay G ||.'|'-|:I|r|_1|.ih1.'|.l in the '|.K.‘2|’i4.1-l'.1 of the revision and tulbure periogds if thi
e s el by s Dot Cuivenland Tt rh‘.ri-:nd« |

‘.:l;lul_r IFUs i

FI'J" E"u-a-rn .ﬂul.m:ﬂ!-.'l..; I .._.n.n;.'ﬁ !.«7
|

=

2CL



Lo b B

B

Property, Plant and Equipment = Tangible Azgets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acguisition or construction less
eccumulated depreciation and ompairment, if any. For this purpese, cost includes
deermed cost which represents the carrying value of property, plant and equipment
recognised as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP.

Cost is Inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related
tv acquisition. In respect of major projects invelving construction, related pre-
operalional expenses form part of the wvalue of assets capitalized. Expenses
capitalized also include applicable borrowing costs for qmm}'ing assets, if any. All
up-gradation/enhancements are charged off as revenue expenditure unless they
bring similar significant additional benefits.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the dispesal or retirement of an ftem of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the dilference between the sales proceeds and the
carrylng amount of the asset and Is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation of these assets commences when the assets are ready for their intended
use which is generally on commissioning. Items of property, plant and equipment
are depreciated in a manner that amortizes the cost (or other amount substituted for
cost) of the assets after commissioning, less its residual value, over their useful lives
as specified in Schedule 1T of the Companies Act, 20713 on a straight-line basis. Land is
ot depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment of the Company are as
forlloneea:

Agzet Life of Asset
Buildings 30 Years
Compubers & Peripherals 3 - 6 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years o
Vihicles 8 Years

| Oiffice Equipiment 5 Years

Aggets held under fimance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on
the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.
Property, plant and equipment's residual values and useful lives are reviewed at
each Halance Sheet date and changes, if any, are treated as changes in accounting
estimate.

» Impairment of Assets

Impairment loss, if any, is provided to the extent, the carrying amount of assets oo
cash generating units exceed their recoverable amount,

Beroverable amount is higher of an-asset’s net selling price and its value in e,
Valee in use s the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise
tram the continuing use of an asset or cash generating unit and from its disposal al
the e of sk wesebal Like.

Gy troe ciogy

For Shriram Automon ve Progcts Lf
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|1'n]_'.:-:|irrn.-|._-.|'|t | I'\'I'!'l'_'[‘llg_ﬁ:i!'hﬂj in pn'::lr NEATS ArT reviersed when there iz an indication
that the impairment losses recopnised no longer exist or have decreased. Such
reversals are recognised as an increase in carrying amounts of assets to the extent
that it doss not excesd the carrying amounts that would have been determined {net
of amaortization or depreciation) had po impairment loss been recognised in previous
FEATS,

. Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost is caleulated
on First in Flst Out method. Cost comprises expenditure incurred in the normal
course of business in bringing such inventories to its present locadon and conditon
and includes, where applicable. appropriate overheads based on normal level of
activity, Met realizable value is the estimated selling price less estimated cosis for
completion and sale.

Foreign Currency Transactons

The funclional and presentation currency of the Company s Indian Rupee.
Transactions in foreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on
the transaction date. Gains/ losses arising on settiement as also on translation of
monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Exchange differences
arising on monetary items that, n substance, form part of the Company’s net
investment in a foreign operation (having a functional currency other than Indian
Rupee) are accumulated in Foreign Currency Translation Reserve,

Financial Assets

Recognition: Financial assets include Investments, Trade receivables, Advances,
Security Depasits, Cash and cash equivalents. Such assets are initially recognised at
transaction price when the Company becomes party to contractual obligations. The
tramsaction price includes ramsacion costs unless the asset 15 being fair valued
through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification: Management determines the classification of am asset at initial
recognition depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired. The
subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on such classification,

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

3} Amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of
cnsh Hlows arising from payments of principal and/ or interest,

k) Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the
financial assets are held not only for collecdon of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such
assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in other
comprehensive inoome,

¢l Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), wherne the assets are II'|HI|:-'|J-:[-'|:’] in
accordance with an approved investment sieategy that brigpers punchagse and
- f

Carlify buz wapy ‘.
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sale decisions based on the fair value of such assets. Such assets are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses arising
from changes in the fair value being recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the pericd in which they arise, Trade receivables, Advances, Security
Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents etc. are classified for measurement at
amortised cost while investments may fall under any of the aforesaid classes.
However, in respect of particular investmenls in equity instruments that
would otherwize be measured at fair value through profit or loss, an
irrevocable election at initial recopnition may be mads to present subsequent
changes in fair value through other comprehensive income.-

Impairment: The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financlal asset
(o7 & group of financial assets) such as investments, trade receivables, advances and
security deposits held at amortised cost and financial assets that are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income are tested for impairment based on
evidence or information that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected
credit Iosses are assessed and loss allowances recognised if the credit quality of the
fimancial asset has deteriorated significantly since initial recopnition,

Reclassification: When and only when the business model is changed, the Company
shall reclassify all affected financial assets prospoctively from the reclassification date
as subsaquently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income, fair value through profit or loss without restating the previously recognised
gains, losses or interest and in berms of the reclassification principles lald down in the
Ind AS relating to Financial Instruments.

De-recognition: Financial assets are de-recognised when the right to receive cash
{lows lrom the assets has expired, or has been transferred, and the Company has
transterred substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership.

Concomitantly, if the asset i one that is measured at:

a) Amortised cost, the gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Laoss;

bl Fair value through other comprehensive income, the cumulative fair value
adjustments previously taken to reserves are reclassified to the Statement of
I'rofit and Loas unless the asset represents an equity investment in which case
the cumulative falr value adjustments previously mken to reserves is
reclassified within eguity,

Livome Recognition: Tnterest income 15 recognised in the Stalement of Profit anc
Lams using the effective interest method. Dividend income is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive dividend is established.

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at
e value of the respective contractual obligations. They are sulsequently measured
al amorlised cost. Any diseounl or premium on redemplion/ selllemwnl s
revognised in the Statement of Prafit amd Loss as fisance cost over the life of the
fability using the effective interest method and adjusted 1o the Hability figure
disclosed in the Balance Sheet.

L:-Dl.l-:. Ui Logy
For Shmam Automcivg Piugucls Z/‘
]

Lt

kide



Finamncial liabilities are de-recognised when the liability is extinguished, that is, when
the comtractual obligation is dischargred, cancelled and on expiry,

L. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

M. Offsetting Financial Instruments

Fineneial assets and Habilities are offset and the nel amount is ncluded in the
Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle
the Hability simultaneously. :

M. Equity Instruments

Equity instruments are recognised at the value of the proceeds, net of direct costs of
the capital issue.

1. Bevenue

F.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions are
satisfied:
* Company has transferred to the buyer the significant riska and rowards of
ownership of the goods;
* Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;
* The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
» It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will
flow to the Company; and

a) Sale of goods: Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for goods supplied, net of relums and discounts to
customers. Revenue from the sale of goods includes excise and other duties
which the Company pays as a principal but excludes amounts collected on
behalf of third parties, such as sales tax, value added tax and goods and
services bax.

b) Interest income: Income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow o ﬂnmpﬂn}' anid the amount of

income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate as applicable.

¢) Dividend income: dividend iz recopnised when the right to receive the
payment is established {generally on shareholder's approval by the reporting
date).

d] Other revenues: are recognised on acerual basis, except where there arc
ancertainties in realisation / defermimation of income and i such case
income I8 recogniesd on realisation [/ certainty

Dividend Distribution A
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Dividends paid {including income tax thereon) is recognized in the period in which
the interim dividends are approved by the Board of Directors, or in respect of the
final dividend when approved by shareholders.

Q). Employee Benefits

a)

b)

Retirement benelit costs and termination benefits ;

Payments to defined contribution retirament berefit plans are recognized as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them te the
contributions,

Contribution towards Provident Fund is paid as per the statutory provisions.
These benefits are charged to the Statement of profit and loss of the year
when they become due. For defined benafit retirement benefit plans, the cost
of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit methed,
with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the
changes to the returm on plan assets(excluding net interest), is reflected
immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement
recognised in other comprehensive income i5 reflected immediately in
retained earnings and is not reclaszified to the statement of profit and loss.
Past service cost is recognised in the staternent of profit and loss in the period
of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate
at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset,

Deflned benefit costs are categorised as fallows:

* service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well
as gains and losses on curtailments and setflements);
net mberest expense or income; ancd

L] rée-measurement,

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

A liabality 15 recognised for benefils accruing bo emplovess in respect of
wages and salaries in the period the related service is rendered at the
unciscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that
service. Liabililies recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are
measured at the undiscounted amount ol the benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the related service,

Leave availment / encashment benefit is provided as per Company Scheme.
Employee’s are entitled to accumulate leaves subject to certain limit as per
Company scheme. Liabilities for compensated absence that are not expected
to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees renderad the related service, are measured at the present value of
expected future payment to be made in respect of service provided by
employees up to the end of reporting period using the projected wnit .:r4_=-;li-i|:
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methad, The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of
reporting period, Re-measurement as & result of experience adjustments and
change in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss, The lability s determined through actuarial valuation using projected
unit credit method.

R. Leases
Leases are recognised as a finance lease whenever the terms of the lease tranafer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases,

a) Company asa Lessee
Assets used under finance leases are recognised as property, plant and
equipment in the Balance Sheet for an amount that corresponds to the lower
of fair value and the present value of minimum lease payments determined at
the inception of the lease and a Hability is recognised for an equivalent
smount

The minimum lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless the
payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general
inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

b) Company asa Lessor
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Where the
Company is a lossor under an operating lease, the asset is capitalized within
property, plant and equipment and depreciated over its useful econamic life.
Payments received under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

5, Taxes on Income
[ncome kax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred
taxabion,

a) Current Tax

Current tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss is provided as the amount of
tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period using tax rates and tax
laws enacted during the period, together with any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years. 'Laxable profit differs from ‘prolit before tax’ as
reparted in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or
gxpense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible.
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b) Deferred tax

Deeferred tax is recognised om temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used In the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences o the extenl that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability i settled or the asset
realized, based on tax rates (and tax lawe] that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, exvept when
they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive iwome or
directly in equity, in which case, the deferred tax 5 also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

) Minimum Altermate Tax

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in sccordance with the tax laws, which
gives fulure economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax
liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the
Group will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an
azget in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that future economic
benefit associnbed with it will flow to the Group. Current andd deferred tax are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised n other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively, The carrying
amount of deferred lax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the esset to be recovered.

T. Claims
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debis are disclosed after a careful
evaluation of the facts and Iegal aspects of the matter invalved,

L. Provisions
FProvisions are recognised when, as a result of a past event, the Company has a legal
or constructive obligation; it is probable that an outilow of resources will be required
tor mettle the ::-hlij;ﬂiiuu,' anmgl the amount can b rl:'lIIHI:.'ll_.".' exhimated. The amount 5o
rmuﬁu'm:;! iy a best estimate of the consideralion required o settle the ﬂb!igarjnn ak
the reporling date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
cbligation,

In an evenl when the time value of meney s material, the provision is carried at the
present value of the cash flows estimated o settle the obligation,
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Crperating Segment

The Company operates only in one is engaged in a single segment ie. the business of
"automotive components® from where it is eaming its revenue and incurring
expense. The operating results are regularly reviewed and performance is assessed
by its Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). All the company's resources are
dedicated to this single segment and all the discrete financial information is available

for this segment.

Barnings per share

Basic earnings per share is caleulated by dividing profit or lass attributable to the
owners of the company by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the financial year. The weighted average number of equity shares
MHH-MHI‘JE during the year is adjusted for cvents of bonuas issuc, share split and any
new equity issue. For the purpose of caleulating diluled eamings per share, profit o
loss attributable to the owners of the Company and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential

equity shares.

Contingent liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources.
When there is a possible obligation or a present oblipation in respect of which the
likelihood on cutflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Financial and Management Information Systems

The Company's Accounting System is designed to unify the Financial Records and
aleo to comply with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to provide
financial and cost information appropriate to the businesses and facilitate Internal
Comitrol.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the linancial statements and the results of operations during
the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon management's
best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimabes.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis
Revigions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate
is revised if the revision affecks only that period or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Standards iszued bul not effective:
Ind - AS 115 “Revenue from Contract with Customers

ZEO

Ind A5 115 was issusd in February 2015. The core principle of the new standard is that an
entity should recognize revenue lo depicl the transfer of promised goods or services to
the custemers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to

be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further, the new standard requires
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enhanced disclosures abour the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and
cash flows arising from the entity’'s contracts with customers,

This standard will come into force from accounting period commencing on or after 11t
Aprl, 2018. The company will adopt the new standard on the required effective date. The
Company is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of Ind - A5 115 upon
initial application, which is subject to changes arising from a more detailed ongoing
anabysis.

{This Space is intentionally left blank)
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3. First-time adoption of Ind-AS

These Separate financial statements have been prepared voluntarily by the eompany for the
year ended March 31, 2018 In accordance with Ind AS. For the purposes of fransiton to Ind
AS, the company has followed the guidance prescribed in Ind AS101-First Time adoption of
Indian Accounting Standard, with April 1, 2016 as the transition date and IGAAP as the
previous GAAFP. The company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as
April 01, 2076 (the transition date by recognizing all assets and liabilities whosa recognition
is required by Ind AS, not recognizing items of assets or liabilities which are not permitied
by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS,
and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. The transition to
Ind A5 bas resulted in changes In the presentation of the finandal statements, disclosures in
the notes thereto and accounting policles and principles. The accounting policies set out
have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
and the comparative information.

A, NMotes to the Reconciliations

a) Re-measurements of post-employment benefit obligations
Under Ind AS, re-measurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan
assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined
benefit liability are rerognized in other comprehensive income instead of the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Under the IGAAP, these re-measurements were forming
part of the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

B} Property, Plant and Bguipment - Tangible Assets
Property, plant and equipment are stabed ab cost of acquisition or construction less
sccmmulated depreciation and impairment, IF any, For this purpose, cost inclhudes
deemed cost which represents the carrying value of property, plant and equipment
recognised as at 1st April, 2116 measured as per the previous GAAP

t] [Lxcise Duty
Under the 1GAAF, revenue from sale of products was presented inclusive of excise
duty. Under Ind AS, revenue from sale of goods is presented exclusive of excise duty.
The excise doty paid is presented on the face of the Statement of Prolit and Loss as

parl of expenses,

d) Deferred Tax
Under Ind AS deferred tax has been recognised on the adjustiments made on transition
to Ind AS. Leasehold land i a non-depreciable assct, Management is expecting that its
carrying value will be recovered through sale and the indexation benefit at the lime of
disposal will be available, accordingly deferred lax asset on the difference betwesn
carrying value and indexed value has been created.

e} HNetained Earnings
Retained earnings as al April 1. 2016 have been adjusted consequent to the above Ind

A5 transition adjustments,

I} Other comprehensive income
Limder Ind &5 all items of income and expense recognized ina period should be
included in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the perind, unless a standard requires

or .|.'IE|'|'|'|i|3 otherwige, ‘Hems of imecmae s EX penss that are not remﬂniae:] in the
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i)

Statement of Profit and Loss but are shown in the Statement of Profit and Loss as
'‘Other comprehensive income’ includes re-measurements of defined benefit plan. The
D:rm:eptufl_:}ther comprehensive income did not exist under IGAAP.

Investments

Under Previous GAAP, investments were classified into current and long term
(nvestments. Current investments were carried at the lower of cost or market value,
while long term investments were carried at cost less any impairment that was other
tham temporary.

Under Ind AS, equity investnents have been dlassified as Fair Value through Profit
and Loss (FVTPL). The Company has made an irmevocable elecion of present it in
Profit and Loas statement (FVTPL).Fair value movements are recognized directly in
Profitand Loss statement on such investments,

Dividends ,

Under Ind AS, dividends pavable are recorded as a Lability in the year in which these
are declared and approved and obligation to pay is established. Under Previous
GAAT, dividends payable were recorded as a liability in the year to which they relate
Acoordingly dividend proposed in Financial Year 2015-2016 hawving carrying value of
Rs 1516511 (including corporate dividend tax of Bs 2,56,511) have been adjusted in
opening retained earnings of 18 April 2016 and have been shown in the year in which
it was paid that is in Financial Year 2016-2017.

Provision for expected credit losses

Financial guarantees issued by the Company are accounted in Ind AS initially at fair
vilue and subsequently measured at the higher of the loss allowance based on Ind A5
0% and the amount initially recognized, reduced by the amount of income recorded
as per Ind AS 18. On the transition date, such contracts are measured based on the
expected credit losses,

Under Previous GAAP, such estimates were determined based on experience of
historie losses on such confracts,

Impairment for trade receivable is measured in Ind AS based on life time expected
credit losses. Expected credit loss allowance is measured based on historical credit loss
experience, defaulis, bankruptcy and forward looking information where relevant
adjusted for probability of recovery. Under Previous GAAF, provision for trade
receivable is measured based on factors such as age of receivables, defaults etc
edjusted for prabability of recovery.

Eevenue related Adjustments

Company runs vanous promotional programmes for dealers, The Company estimates
the fair value of those incentives/benefits given to the dealers and reduced it from
total sales consideration lo record revenue on net basis, This change has resulted in a
decrease in total revenue and decrease in total expenses for the year ended March 31,
2018 by Rs. 4,04.96,143. There is no impact on the total equity and profit.
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B. Beconciliations bebween IGAADP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash
flows for pricr periods, The following tables represent the reconciliations (rom IGAAP
to Ind AS.

The presentation requirements under IGAAT differ from Ind AS and hence the IGAAP
information haz been reclassified for ease of reconciliation with Ind AS. The
reclassified IGAAT information is derived based on the audited financial stalements of
the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 and Mearch 31, 2017,

(This Space is intentionally left blank})

Ceridy tue ooy

For Shsam Sulorotve Piooucyf Ll
T
%



35)

Additional Notes bo Accounis

Earnings Per Share (EPS): (Post Merger Effect)*

Year ended Year Ended
H-Mar-18 3-Mar-17

-

36)

(a)

k)

{c)
(d)

Calculation of Weighted Average

Numiber of Equity Shares of 100 each

Number of Shares at the beginning of the period™ 120,240 120,244
Number of Shares at the close of the period** 120,240 120,240
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares*™

Druring the period 190,240 120,240

Met Profity (Loss) for the period attributable to

Barning per share - Basic™ 229.09 12654

2,75,46,013 1,52,26,838

Eamning per share - Diluted™ 22909 12604

For computing earning per shares in last year, the prospective allotment of 25,200
Equity Shares have been considered and accordingly the number of equity shares
have been increased by 25200 Equity Shares which are o be issued as per the merger
scheme. Post such increase, the total weighted number of shares comes to 120,240
Equity Shares. As per the scheme, the sharcholders of M/s Shriram Alpine Sales
Private Limited will be issued six share of Shriram Autometive Products Limited
against every ten shares of Shritam Alpive Sales Private Limited. In the financials as
at 31% March, 2017, Rs 2520,000 representing 25,200 Equity Shares of Shriram
Automotive Products Limited at face value of Rs 100, has been shown as shares
pending allotment as per the scheme of Amalgamation approved by National
Company Law Tribunal {NCLT) vide order Dated - 10® April, 2017. The remaining
amount of Rs 16,80,000 against which no shares have been allotted has been shown as
Capital Reserve in the Schedule of Reserves and Sumplus. The aforesaid scheme is
effective with affect from 01# April. 2015. The Earning Per Share and Diluted Earning
Per Share has been determined after considering the effect of aforesaid Merger
Scheme with effect from 1 April 2015 During the year ended 31 March 2018 Equity
Shares were allotted on 28th June 2017 as per merger scheme against Share pending
allotment account.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
A} Contingent Liabilities

= Bills Discesanted q;d:il:uil: Ex prort Inwodces worth Bs, 3,24.43,000 stands unrealized
to bank froo the parties as al 31% March, 2018 (Previous Year - Rs.2,32 34, 000).

» Contingent [ibility against C Forms stands al Rs 6280000 as at 31% March, 2013

(Previons Year Bs 1,37,80,000).
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B) Commitments
There are no non- cancelable capital commitments.

3 Defined Benefit Flang/Long Term Compensated Absences :-

Description of Flans
The Company makes contribulions to both Defined Benefit and Defined
Contributivn Plans for gualifying employees. Gratuily Benefils are funded and Teave

Encashment Benetits are unfunded in nature. The Defined Benetit Mans are based on
employees”’ length of sarvice.

The lisbilitizs arising in the Defined Benefit Sehemes are determined in accordance
with the advice of independent professionally qualiffed actuaries, using the
projectsd unit credit method at the year end. The Company makes regular
contributions to these Employee Benefit Plans. The net Defined benefit cost is
recognised by the companies in Financial Statements.

Risk Management
The Defined Benefit Plans expose the Company to risk of actuarial deficit arising out
of, interest rate risk and salary cost inflation risk and other factors.

Interest Rake Risk: The present value of Defined Benefit Plans liability is determined
using the discount rate based on the market yields prevailing at the end of reporting
period on Government bonds. A decrease in yields will increase the fund Habilities
and vice-versa,

Salary Cost Inflation Risk: The present value of the Defined Benefit Plan lability is
calculated with reference to the fulure salarles of participants under the Plan.
Increase in salary due to adverse inflationary pressures might lead to higher
liabilities. These Plans have a relatively balanced mix of investments in order to
manage the above risks.

Mortality & disability: Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than
assumed in the valuation can impact the Babilities.

Withdrawals: Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than asswmed
withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact
Plan's liahility.

a) Met Assetef{Liability) recognizsed in Balance sheet:

Particulars As ak 31= A ab 31 Mo ak 31 As at Jx
March 2018 | March 2007 | March 2018 | March 2017

Present value of 180,06, 740 19182475 | 1,01.06.141 1,13,37. 728

obligation

Fair value of plan T1,06,94.424 | 1,7999286 i T = ]

AsBels

Net assets / {lability) 16,87 684 (11,54,18%9) | (1,00,06.147) | (11337728

récognized

i SO NS LSRR —
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b) Components of Employer Expense

For Eﬂﬂrﬂmmuﬁ'ﬂ-ﬂ-.: Fraduss t /

Yas

Farticulars A% ok 31= As at 31+ AS ab 31+ As at 31a
March 20018 | March 2017 | March 2018 | March 2007
Gratuiby Leave encashment
Recognised in Profil or
Loss:
Current Service Cost 11,003,024 1355777 923341 1201286
et Interest Cost 87,275 22108 2325591 36,045
Total expense 11,90,299 13,77,8485 1758932 | 203720
recognised in the
Statement of Profit and
Luoss
Re measurements
recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income
Met Actuarial (33,41,638) 1278950 | (21.00,493) {1,12,719)
{Gain)/ Loss
Total defined benefit (21,51,339) 26,56,835 (341,561} | 1917512
cost recognised in Profit
and Loss and Other
Comprehensive Inoome
¢} Classification in Balance shect
Met Assets fLiabilily) Gratuity Leave Encashment
Current Mon- Current MNomn-
current current

| As at 315 March 2018 16,57,684 - (7.29,613) | (93,76,528)
As at 31+ March 2007 (11,84,189) - (17.63,420) | (95,74,308)
As at 31+ March 2016 (27,63,41) (14,28,795) | (90,21,758)
df  Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation {DBCOY)
Particulars As at 31« As at 31= As at 3= Ag at 31

March March 2017 | March 2008 | March 2017
20r18
- Gratuity Leave Encashment
Al Net  defmed beneflt | 171,684,189 278,31 1,13.37.728 | 1,04,50,557
hiability al the start of
1| the period
|:-E1'|.-;| frwe S0RY
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B] Current service cost 11,03,024 13,55,777 923341 | 12,001,286
C| Interest cost 87,275 22,108 835591 836,045
D Ee-measurements {3341,638) 1278950 | (21,00,493) (119,719
E| Contribution paid to thy (7,20534) | (17.48,987) " -
fund
F | Benefit pald directly by - - {8,90,026) | (10,30.441)
the enterprise .
G| Net  defined  benefit | (16,57 684) 1164189 | 10106141 | 1,1337,728
liability /{Asset) at the
end of the period
Actuarial Assumptions Gratuity Leave Encashment
Checount Fulure DHzeount Future
Rate salary Rate salary
(%) increase| %) %) increase (V)
A Ag ak 319 March, 2018 T.73 6.0 773 600
B| As at 31 March,2017 7.37 6.00 737 6.00
C| As at 31# March. 20156 8.00 &0 200 6.00
Changes in Fair Yalue of | As at 31 As at 31 As at 31# As at 31
Assets March 2018 | March 2017 | March 2018 | March 2017
{__':mm.ilj' Leave Encashment
1| Fair value of plan| 17999286 | 15778967 - -
assels at the beginning
of the period
2| Actual return on plan 15,08,661 12,79,024 - -
assets o) !
3 | Employer contribution 733377 1748987 - -
Less- Charges ({12,243) . - | 2
4| Benefits paid Baansn) | @womesz)| - | -
Fair value of plan| 19694424 | 1,/9,99,280 = =
assels at the end of the
period =
g] Sensitiviky analysis
For year ending 31+ March, 2018 Gratuity Leave
encashmaent
A lmpact of change in Discount rate B K
| Present value obligation at end of the period 1,50.06,740 | 1,01,06,141
|| Impact due b increase of 0.50% (638.706) | {4.09.454)
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z | Impact due to decreass of 0.50% | 680,125 I 1,238,560
B. Impact of change in Salary increase

Preseni value obligation at end of the period 1,60,06,740 |  1,00,06,141

1 | Impact due to increase of 0.50% . 688,259 4,43 808

2 | Impact due to decrease of 0,50 % {6,51,780) {4,17,815) |

For year ending 315 March, 2017 Gratuity Leave

encashment

Al e in D1 ra

Fresent value obligation at end of the period T 1,983,475 1,13.37,728

1 Impact due to increase of 0.50% (607,977 745,811

2 | Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 599,826 13,056,521
B. of change in Salary ir

Present value obligation at end of the period 1,91, 83475 1,13.37,728

1 Impact due to increase of 0.50% 6,02 346 13,003,475

2 Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (6,15,528) 746,138

For year ended 31# March, 2018, Company has no dues from any party that it is
covered under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED).

The Company M/Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited (The Acquires) merged with
M/s Shriram Automotive Products Ltd (The Acquirer). The merger petiions were
signed and submitled to the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi. Thereafter, final approval
order of merger has been received from National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
vide order Dated - 10" April, 2017. The merger's appointed date is 1# Aprl, 2015
accordingly such order is cffective from 1% April, 2015.The financials have been
prepared on the basis of said merger order with effect from 01= April, 2015.

As per the merger scheme, the shareholders of My/s Shriram Alpine Sales Private
Limited will be issued six share of Shriram Automotive Products Limited against
every ten shares of Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited.

In the financials as at 31% March, 2017, Rs25.20,000 representing 25,200 Equity Shares
of Shriram Auntomotive Produocts Limiled at face value of Bs 10, has been shown as
share pending allotment as per the scheme of Amalgamation approved by Mational
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) vide order Dated - 10% April, 2017, The remaining
amount of Bs 16,580,000 against which no shares have been allotted has been shown as
Capital Keserve im the Schedule of Reserves and Surplus. During the year ended 31
March 2018 Equity Shares were allotted on 28th June 2017 as per merger scheme
againdt Share pending allotment account,

The Company has taken certain commercial premises under cancellable operating
lease arrangements. The total aggregate of Lesse Renbals including taxes necognized
ag expense in the profit & loss account under cancellable operating lease was R,
10399154 (Previous Period @ Rs1,23,11.302). There & no lock in period of
aforementioned Operating leases as on 31st March 2018 therefore the same are
considered as cancellable operating lease.

Cearlify inie copy "
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Related Parlies Transactions:

List of Related parties

270

SN

Dhescription of Relationship

Hmenff"a.rt}r

(a)

()

Enterprises over which individuals
sharcholders of the Company
exercising significant influence

Key Management Personne]

M/ s Shriram Pistons f Fings Lid.
M /s ShriramVeritech Solutions P,Lid

Mr. Kush D.Shriram (Director)

B, Transactions with related parties during the year
[Amount in Es.)
Particulars For the year ending For the year ending
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Key Mana rsonnel
1. | Remuneration 15,12.080 | 10,684,920
Enterprises over which individual shareholders of the company exercise significant
influence
L | Sale of goods 30,6393 535 32,96,65,956
L Purchase of goods 20,712,861 24 54 600
3. | Reimbursement of expenses 33,37.966 40,856,120+
C. Balance Outstanding
{Amount in Rs.)
1. | Amount outstanding - 423,106,492 3,70,57 880
Feceivables
2 | Amount outstanding - 22,244 370,799
Mayables

(This Space is intentionally left blank)
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42) Fair value measurement
i} Financial Instruments by category
| As at 31 March 2018 ‘As at 315 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
TFVPL | FV | Amortised | EVPL | FV | Amortised | FVPL | FV | Amortized
Ol cosl Ol oot T cosk
Financial Assets
Investments 3,00,208 - | 322167 = - | 2.74,663 = =
Loans - - 200,000 - - 877531 - - 2137899
Trade - | 2F B5 07 4351 - - | 190357599 - = [ 24 0006700
Receivables ne
Cash and cash 2 - 40,25 278 = Z 11721918 24,99 497
equivalents
CHher bank - -| 52314619 - - 6,63,58,048 - - 6,00,51 090
balance
Cithers - - 193617660 = - 1,89.53, 605 = = | 3543310
Financial Liabilities
Borrowing s o el e 1,00,47,034 - -] %9,96,576
‘Trade Payable - - | 284060317 - 17,94,51,860 - - |21,25,08, 430

Other : -| 3842546 : 7763954 |  -|  -| 13891182

i) The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of
March 31, 2018 are as under:

Far Shriram Aulermstive Proguets

Particulars Finaneial agsoty (Financial Tonal Total fair
liabilities) at fair carrying value
value through profit or loss value
(FVTIL)
Investment in Eguity Shares
Asoon 31 March 2018 (21,35%) 282,142 260,743
Ason 31# March 20017 45,505 2,356,637 282,142
!
Az on 31% March 2016 2,258,143 8,454 3,3-5-:"6!3'?
Cartify true copy




< 2
Particulars Financial assets/ (Financial Todal Total Eair
liabilities) at Amortised cost carrying value
value
Investment in M5C
As on 310 March 2018 - 40,025 40,025
Mg oon 31 March 2007 - 4,025 40,025
Az on 318t March 2016 15,025 25,000 40,025
ifi) Fair value hierarchy
Level 1-Cuoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabdities,
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
{i.e. derived from prices).
Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or labilities that are not based on observable
market data (unobsarvable inpuis).
Fair value hierarchy of asscts and liabilides measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of March 31, 2018:
Particulars Amount Fair walue measurement at end of the
reporting period/year using
Financlal Assets Levell | Levelz |  Leveld
Inv ﬂmnf 1n. : “i.i shm’ jr— P - e [ Ry P — p—
Asat31% March, 2018 I 7 I, R S
As at 31* March, 2017 282,142 282,142 - - N
Asat 31 March, 2016 256,657 236,637 - .
There is no transfer between the fair value measurement hierarchy amongst
leved 1, level 2 and level 3 during the year,
i-.lr} Fair value of financial assets and lHabilities measured at amortised cosk:
Farticulars As ab 3% Mareh, 2008 A at ¥1# March, 2007 A at J1= March, 2016
Carrying Fair value Carrying Fair value Carrying | Fair value
amotint amaount amount
Financial assels
Loans 3,040,000 3,000,000 377 531 B.77.531 2137 899 2137800
Trade 27,85,07,431 | 27,85,07,431 | 19,03,57,509 | 19,03,57,599 | 24,00,06,707 | 24,00,06,707
Receivahles
| Cashand cash 40,25,278 4025278 | 11721918 | 117,210,918 2499491 | 2499491
equivalents |
Eank deposits 3926408 3926408 | 20700988 [ 20700988 | 1.94.60.689 | T1.94,.50.689
I
Margin 483,868,211 | 48388211 | 45657060 | 4.55,57060 | 40590410 I 4,06,50,410
Moy /
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Others 19361766 | 195361766 | 15933609 [ 18933609 | 23543310 | 23045310

[ Financial Liabilities

Borrowings i - 10047054 | 10047034 53,960,575

54,596,576

Trade 28,40,60317 | 284060517 | 17,84,51,860 | 17,94,51,860 | 21,25,08,430 | 21,25,08,430
FPayables

Otther 3642546 36,42546 | 77,608,954 77.63,954 | 13891182 | 1,3891,182
finamcial
liabilities

43)

44}

Capital Management
The Company's objective for managing capital s to ensure as under;
a) To ensure the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
b} Maintaining a strong credit rating and healthy debt equity matio in order to
support business and maximize the shareholders’ value.
¢) Maintain an optimal capital structure.
d} Compliance financial covenants under the borrowing facilities.

For the purpose of capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all
other equity neserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.
The Company manages its capital structure keeping in view of:

a) Compliance of financial covenants of borrowing facilities.

b) Changes in econemic conditions.

In order to achieve this overall objective of capital management, amongst other things,
the Company aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the
borrawings facilities defining capital structure requirements, where breach in meeting
the financial covenants may permit the lender ta call the borrowings.

There has been no breach in the finandal covenants of any borrowing facilities i the
current periad. There is no change in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital over previous year. To maintain the capilal structure, the Company may vary
the dividend payment to shareholders.

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liability comprises loans and borrowings, tiade and
other payables. The main purpose of these financial labilities is to finance the
Company's operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade
and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its
operations. The Company also holds FVTPL non-current investments. The Company
i exposed to market risk, credit risk, interest risk, foreign exchange risk and Hguidity
risk. The Company’s senior management oversess the management of these risks
undar appropriate policies and procedures,

a) Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cagh Hows of a financial
instrament will fluctuate bacause of changes in market prices. Market risk
comnprises three types of risk interest rate risk, currency risk and other price
risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments
alfected by markst risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, FVTFL non-

current investments : /
Cexify true Gapy
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k) Foreign Exchange Risk

d)

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk through its sales and
purchases from overseas in foreign currencies mainly in USD, EURO and
GBP. The exchange rate between the rupee and foreign currencies has
changed substantially in recent years and may fluctuate substantally in the
future, Consequently, the reaulls of tha Company’s operations are adversely
affected as the rupee apprediates; depreciates against these currencies.

(Amout In foreign currency)
| Particulars Currency | 31 March 2018 | 51 March 2017 | 31March 2016
Trade usD 453,007 .98 1.94,081.33 3,13,21450

Recelvables | GBP £,950.52 3340193 | 2694504 |
== | EUR 6.24,733.12 4.56,939.09 4.86,170.50
Advances uUsD 49,270,82 3.15.740.06 7e2dl45
from GEFP . - -
Customers | EUR 16,437 69 9,112.44 5.400.00

Intersst Rate Risk

Interest rate risk i lhe risk that the fair value or futere cash flows of a
financial instrument will Muctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market mterest rates
relates primarfly to the Company’s availment of bank overdraft and other
working capital loans.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a
financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a finandal loss, The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities {primarily
trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with
banks and financial ingtitutions, foreign exchange transactions and other
financial instruments. Credit risk is managed by company's established
policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management.
Credit risk has always been maraged by the Company through cedit
approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit
worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the
normal course of business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the
Company usas expected cradit loss model to assess the impairment lass.

Liquidity Risk

The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of
funding and fexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans.
Liquidity risk is managed by company’s established policy & procedures
made under liquidity risk management framework. The Company manages
liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking Ffacilities, and
reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously forecast and actual cash flows,
and by matching the maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities,

The financial asssts and labilites Bave been appropriately disclosed in
linancial statements as current and non-current portion,

r_:l.‘l.l‘j'l'-"e'-"’r-ll ,
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47)

The letters of confirmation has been issued to all parties of Accounts receivables,
Accounts payables, Security Depositors, Banks & other parties (o confirm their
balances as on 31st March, 2018. Balance confirmations have not been received from
many parties, except some parties have sent thelr consent as on the date of signing of
firancials. The balances of such parties have been incorporated in the financial
statements at the value as per the books of account. The company, to the extent stated,
has considerad them as good and necessary provisions have been made in respect of
deliors/ advances under litigation and where recovery is considered doubtful

Segment information for the year ended 317 March 2018

The Company is engaged in a the business of "Automative components/spares &
Lubricants” from where it is earning its reverue and incurring expense. The operating
results are regularly reviewed and performance is assessed by its Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM). All the company’s resources are dedicated to this single
segment and all the discrete financial information is available for this segment.

Geographical Segments
The Geographical Segments have been considered for disclosure as the segment,
under which the domestic segment includes sales to customers Jocated in India and

the Owverseas segment includes sale (o customers located cutside India,

Particulars EII[_]?'IIEEI:I' ending For year
31 March, 2018 314 March , 2017
ent Lie
- Within India 80,34,27, 233 §1,49.54,606
- Ohatside India 48,19,16,662 42,66,90,174

Specified Bank Notes (Previous Year figures)
As per notification of MCA vide dated 30th March, 2017, the details of Specified Bank

Notes (SBN) and other denomination notes held and transacted during the period
from O8th November 2016 to 30tDecember, 2016 are as follows:

Particulars SHENs Qther Total
Denomination

Closing Cash in  hand on 264,500 15611 280,111

08.11.2016

(+)Permitted Receipts - 564,255 504,255

{-)ermitted Payments - 508,375 508,379

(-} Amdiant deposited in Banks 264,500 - 264,500

Closing Cash in hand as on - 71,487 71,487

December 30, 2016

L4 o
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48)  Figures for the previous yeas are in brackets and have been re-grouped/ re-classified
wherever necessary to make them comparable with the figures of the current year.

For V Sahad Tripathide Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, BZ0En

Manish Mohan % £ bir oeos1645) \jm L/"(h
T Manager)

Tartner G (Dirgttoss) [ svmqpo n;a-,‘.rﬁ'u:
DLN.: 091607

Flace: New Delhi
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 35% Annual report on the business and
operations of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year
ended an 31 March, 2017,

I8 F.ﬁ‘r’:iNCML_ SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

The Board’s Report is prepared based on the stand alone financial statements of the

company.
Year Ended Year Ended |
PARTICULARS LNIT 31% March 2017 31 March 2016
Sales Turnover L/R 124165 13,8003
Profit\Loss) before LR 217.6 2443
Laxation all
Less: Tax Expense L/R 6.2 1146
Profit{{Loss) after Tax 1L/R 151.4 369.7 |

|EPS & Diluted FPS BE 110 270

I, STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR AND FUTURE OUTLOOK;

Shriram Automotive Products Limited {(SAPL) is a professionally managed Com pany, The
Company's constant endeavour for Excellence and Customer Satisfaction has made it a
brand synonymous with Reliable Craality. The Company’s products are sald through a wide
distribution network and also ex ported to various countrios.

The Company has reported a total turnover of Rs.124.2 crores for the carrent year g
compared to Rs.138.0 crores in the previous year. The Nel Profit is Rs.1.51 Crores for the
current year as compared to Bs.3.7 crores in the previous year,

The Company’s operations wene impacted due to Demonetisalion in Movember’ 16, the
adverse efTect ol which continued in the A Rermarket for the next 3 months, Exports were
b inpmcied due 10 sigailicant drop in demand in Middle Enst/A frica, due to drop in price

of Ofl.

However, the Company considers these as temporary factors and is confident of achiaving
double digit growth in Sales and Profits in 2017-| 8. and beyond,

[0 the current year, special emphasis on growing Expons is planned. The Company s
investing significantly in brand huilding in countries |ike Bangladesh, Sri Lanka, Egvpt,
cic. Also, the product range of the Company is being expanded, 1o mes| requirement of
demestic and aversess markets.

It is expected that implementation of GST from July® 17, despate its adverse impact in the

Aftermarket for few months, will eventually provide good opportunity for SAPL to grow

its business. Competition in the market is likely to I:rccuns__zf o, equitable, benefitting
T 1y s L
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well-organised, professional Companies like SAPL. Early sizns of this are visible from
aeptember’ | 7.

The final orders confirming merger of M/s Shrirem Alpine Sales Pvt. Lid. with M/s
shrimm Automotive Products Ltd. have been received from Mational Company Law
Iribunal. The merger will further expand the product range of the Company namely in 2
wheeler segment. Since 2 wheeler segment is fast growing segment, the sales in 2017-18
wre expected to grow as planned,

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT AND
END OF FINANCIAL YEAR:
There have been no material changes and commitments alffecting the financial position of
the Company which have cceurred between the end of the financial year of the Company
to which the financial stalements relate and the date of the report,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the financial year under review, no changes have occurred in the nature of
the Company's business,

INVIDEND:

During the F.Y. 2016-17, With the view to conserve the resources of the company, the
direetors are not recommending any dividend for the financial year 201617,

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:

Mo amount has been transferred to General REE:EH"E in2016-17.

ANNUAL RETURN:
The extracts of Annual Return in Form MGT — & pursuant to the provisions of Section 92
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 for
the Financial Year 2016-17 is furnished in “Annexure A" and is attached to this report.
NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD:
Dhuring the yuar 2016-17, the Doand of Direclors mel Four times viz. on 30" June, 2016:
27" September, 2016; 28" December 2016 and 9 March 2017
Details of the atiendance of the Directors attending the Board Meeting(s) is provided
hereunder:
I NAME OF THE CATEGORY NO. OF MEETINGS
 DIRECTOR - ATTENDED
3h. Ashok Kumar Tangja Director 4 -
| Shri Ramesh Ajit Vaswani Independent Direclor 4
Cauly iros Copy
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Shri Narinder Pal Singh Independent Direcior | |
Shri Luv D). Shriram e Divector | 3
Shri Kush D. Shriram Whele Time Dircctor | 4

FARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVENTMENTS UNDER SECTION
I86:

LDuring the year the company has not given any loan under section 186.

No guarantee/security has been given in connection with 1 loan Lo an y other body
Larporate of person, No investment was made during the vear,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section
I188(1} of the Companies Act 2013 for the Finzncial Year 2016-17 in the preseribed
format, AOC 2 (“ANNEXURE B”) has been enclosed with the report.

STATUTORY AUDITOR & AUDIT REPORT:

Mfs. V. Sabai Tripathi & Co., Chartered Accountants, slatutory avditors of the Company
having Firm registration number 000262N hold office until the conclusion of the 3g%
Annual General Meeting subject to the ratification of the members al every general
meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the stalutory auditors to the effect
that their re-appointment, if made, would be within the limits preseribed. The statutory
auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the “Pecr Review
Board™ of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

There are no qualifications or cbservations or remarks made by the Auditors in their

Repart

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ARSORPTT ON, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OQUT Fid;

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule, & of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annoxed herewith as

“ANNEXURE C™,
SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES COMPANY:

As on March 31, 2017, the Company does not have any Subsidiary. Joint venture or
Associate Company,

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:

The Boand of Directors of the Company at present has Five members,

TNy sy L0y
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Pursuant to provisions of Section [32 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company Sh. Ashok Kumar Taneja & Sh. Luv D, Shriram, Directors of
the Company are liable to retire by rotation and being cligible, offer themselves for e

appointment,

As per the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Appointment & Remuncration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Sh.
Kush Deepak Shriram was re-appointed as whole-time Director of the Company for a
period of 5 years w.ef 22 July 2017 and approval is being taken in the next Annual
Uieneral Meating,

Appointment:
There is no appointment in the board of directors of the company under review,

Cesation:
Mr., Santosh Decpak Shriram ceased to be Director of the Company w.e.f. 22.06 2016 due
o death. ;

AV, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the clement of risk
threatening the Company's existence is very minimal. However, developments in the
cconomic conditions and their impact on Company operations are reviewed in perindic
management meelings and during board meetings.

XVL  DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT € OMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee consists of the following members
@) Sh. Ramesh Ajit Vaswani
b} Sh. Marinder Pal Singh
i Sh, Ashok Kumar Taneja

The above composition of the Audit Committes canslsts af fwo independent Directors
viz,, 5h. Ramesh Ajit Vaswani and Sh. Narinder Pal Singh, who form the majority.

During the year 2016-17, there were Three Audit Commitee Meetings were held an 300
June, 2006, 27V September, 2016 and 28 December 20 6.

Details of the attendance of the members attending the Audit and Rigk
Management Committee Meeting(s) is provided hercunder:

NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY NO. OF MEETINGS
__ ATTENDED "
$h. Ramash Ajit?aswani Independent Director .3 [
Sh. Marinder Pal Singh Independent Director 24l Y i
Sh. Ashok Kumar Taneja _ Dirertor = ) 3 — [

Ciilsy nue: copy
For Sharam AUOITOn /& Fiveuad i




AV,  DEPOSITS:

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year
ended March 31, 2017, There were no unelaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31,

2017

XViir.  COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' A FPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE
ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS
FROVIDED UNDER SUB-SECTION ¢3) OF SECTION }78:

The Company, being a Public Limited Company was required 1 constitute a Nomination
and Remumeration Committee under Section 1781} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and it Powers) Rules, 2014,

Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel and Emplovees of the Company is based
on their respective performance, The company generally provides the special allowanees
and all medical facilities and re-imbursement if an ¥ 1o the key managerial personnel and to
its employees. Remuneration of the employees are revised on timely basis and based on
their performances. The company generally see the ability and review the performance of
the candidate before the appointment of the Director. The pay packages of the KMPs and
other emplovees generally comply with the Industries Practice and invelves & reflects the

cost of living.
ATX. CORPORATE ScnCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company is not required to constitute a Comporate Social Responsibility Committee ns
it does not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it
i5 not required [o formulate policy on eomerate social responsibility.

XX, INTERNAL CONTROL AND IS ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal controls and processes in place with respect to e
financial statements which provide ressonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements. These controls and
processes are driven through various policies, procodures and certificativng, The processes
and controls are reviewed periodically. The Company has a mechanism of testing the
controls at regular intervals for their design and operating effectivencss to ascertain the
rehiability and authenticity of Ganncial information.

XXT.  INDEPENDENT MRECTORS DECILARATION
The Company has reccived the necessary declaration fram sach 10 in accordance with

section  [4%7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that hefshe meets the criteria of
independence as laid out in sub-section {6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Cartily frue copy .
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AXIL  BIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS FASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNAL

The Company has received the final order dzted 10 April, 2017 from Mational Company
Law Tribunal confirming merger of M/s Shriram Alpina Sales Pvt, [Ltd. with M/s Shriram

Automative Products Ltd,

XXHL  PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE:

In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the Report and Accounts are being sent o the Members
and others entitled thereto, excluding the information on employees” particelars which is
available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during
business hours on working days of the Company up to the date of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. [f uny Member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such Member
may write to the Company Secretary in this regard.

Mo emplovee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of the
Companies {(Appointment and Kemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

XXTF, DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassmenl of Wamen at
workplace and has set up Committee for implementation of said policy. During the
financial year Company has not received zn v complaint of harassment.

XXV, DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursttant 1o the requirement under section 134(3NC) of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to [irectors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that

{1 in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial vear ended 3 1= March, 2017,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation

relating w0 material departures:

(ii} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are ressonable and prudcnt o as o give a troe and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2017 and of the profit and koss

of the company lor that period;

(iit) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
saleguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
iregularities;

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accouns on a going concern basiy;

(¥} the directors had devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws snd that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

L= Is .| s
For Shiiram Auloms e ?,ﬁ//
1 ! Director
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XXVL  ACENOWLEDGMENTS:

The Directors express their sincere appreciation to the velued sharcholders. bankers and

cliznis for their support.
For and on behalf of the Hu?['ﬂimﬁurﬁ
F
ASHOK KUMAR TANEIA
{Chairman)
Din: 00124814
Address: C-6/ % Safdagung

Place: New Dielhi Development, Area,
Date: 28,06, 2017 New Delhi— | 10016

For Shairam Aulcmise | ..Z 1
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ANNEXURE A

FORMNO.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON
31T MARCH, 2017,

[Purswant fo Section V2(3) of the Companies det, 2003 and Rule f2(1) of the
Campa miey (Management and Adminis {ration) Rules, 2004)

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

U34300DL1982PLCO14285

| 02091982
DAy | SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE
i PRODUCTS LTD
iv. | Catepory/Sub-Category of the Company Unlisted Public Limited Company

v.| Address of the Reaitered office and contai | 4TH FLOOR THMATAYA HOUSE,
23 KG MARG, WEW DELH] —

details
N L1000 ]
vii.| Name, Address and Contact detils of N.A.

Rtg',i:islra:'anﬂ-‘l’l‘a;jléfg:!_' Agent, ifany

[I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY;

All the business aelivities contributing 0% or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated;-

ET‘.N Name and Deseription of main NIC Code of the Ya tototal turnover of the
" |products! services Product! serviee [Eompany
! | Cylinder Liners/fACR 0300 41.50
Ceriily s 2034

g FIuUAEsS

For Shiram Aubomin .8

/
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11 PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SURSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Hmmgt Applicable
aur;mg _ ph:ms Section

fAssoci | held R
NIL |I NIL NIL

-

IV, SHARE HOLDING P rqui .
Total Equity): ATTERN (Equity Share Capital Brea kupas percentage of

L Cat wise Shareloldi
| No. of Shares held at th Nov af Shares hield ar theend of % Chang

'-I'---Z.u : -,-P?Mtﬁ-- -’_::__. ' RE: Wi i Y during
3G SUAERNs. o i e T T e R the year

dndian | '

) Individual/ | - - - - A = % _ 3
HUF ' !
b) Central = J . =

Ciowt

cl State * - = z = e _
| Govis) .

d) Bodies - = “ - 5
Corp _ _
) Banks/FI |- |- Z ; Sy i _ : )
£ Any Other |- 5 - - 5
Sub-Total . 2 2 s . - ==y
(A) (1) S

3 _
|

) WRIs- - - - - -
Ioividuals

iy Other- - - = AR =
Individuals I |

¢) Bodies - - - 2 o s

Cu_-rE. |
d) Banks / - 5 = ; : | = = =

o —
T

e |

Fl B
i r’m}r - ., = e = ey, PR e i
Oither.. . | =

Sub-Ta tal - - e ; : " ]
| (ANE) | _— i '

Custily bnge copy

For Shriram Aulomotive Fnﬁn};ﬂ?ﬂ
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VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL FERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

]

| Pirticulars of Remuneration

: Total
Amicumt

1. Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions contained
in sectionl 7{1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites u/=
172} Income-tax Act, | 96]

(e} Profits in lieu of salary
undersection {3 Income- tax
[ -Act, 1961

10845920

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

B

Commissicn
- a5 % of profit

- others, specify. ..
3. Others, please specify .

Taotal (A)

f e — e

10,84,920 10,84,920

Ceiling as per the ,.55.;;_ _-

—— =t

B. Remuneration te other directars:

& dndependent Direciors:

Eﬂi‘ﬂﬂilﬁtﬁ of Remuncration |

NARINDER
. PAL SINGIT

RAMESH AJIT , Total

VASWANI Amounit

* Fee for attending board | 10,000
cormmitiee meetings
- Commission | -

; l_Jt]'ren, please specify

40,000 50000 |
E . |

Tatal (1) 10,000

40000 j_ 50,1:_}50__ ' -II

Carlify ing capy
For Shvam Automesve Prodicts ?‘i

::‘i__,.--’
Direcior




v Shareholding of Directors and Key Maunagerial Personned;
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[Sharcholding af the

SR, Shnn:hu!ﬂin :u |Lhnngr.sclunng the i
H'E.'l ; the hﬂgiﬂqin'g Year 1t!_ml-ﬂnl"- the vear
i lhc]-‘c.lr | i _
J@bﬁ? Lﬁ&t No. of of total Mo, of of total
:_.,_.,i;*,@‘_]dg_h‘ga h;tma shires: . isharesof  |shares shiares of
o e b
SRR £ - [Rompany ompany |
G compan -
adls s R i |
Shii Kash D. Sheiram | 73332 | 77.16 | 73331 | 77.16 -
SHLIVD, Shiom | 400 | 42 | w5 | a2 | i S

V. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandingfacerued but not due for

payment
B Secured | Unseetired | - Deposits | Toal
Loans Lﬂ#ﬂ&r: Indebtedness
exclading 1 '
R depiosits

Indebtedness at the

beginning of the financial

ear e T - 3 |
i) Princi Jhmuunﬁl _ 29,608,164 | 5996575 __NIL 356,04.740 |
i) Interest due but not paid [ - - | |
liii) Interest acerued but not = L = i l
du - PP e L o R Py

Total (i + ii + iii) | 19608164 | 5996576 NIL [ 356,04,740 |

hange in Indebtedness |

uring the financial Year |
- Addition - 4 050,458 - 4.050458 |
.. Feduckiin (3.708.650) : . (3.708,650) |
Net Change | (3,708650) | 4050458 | - 341808 |

debtedness af the
jend_of the financial year - e R, e e I |
|lanm::Ea! Amount | _25,800.514 _f' 10047034 | - 1 35M6548 |
i) Interest due but not paid | - : LRI, e ! =
ti) Interest acerued but nod | I - - .! -
ooe:_ . - S — iy
Total (i +ii +iii) | 25890514 | 10047034 | . 35,946,548

Coanily in

For Shi dll'l.-u.": i Bl .._.'uiui/'t

e



VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Tvpe | Sectionof | Brief | Details of Penalty/ |Authnnl:ri | Appeal
I r;Hn | deseripti Punishment/Comp | RD made, 1f
e --':_!gli]'!'ﬂ";lltﬁ' o1 ﬂuiﬂwfﬁhmm INCLT/Co | any(gis
— . - ! . g G ‘h'l'i--l Iqrﬂ U
| t-.u'l“ i :J' , T _'.'.'-'-__'s-:-_ _!.' i
Pernalty - - |- _ [ = |-
If'l:rushmen[ . [ |- fe s '
" L k= b=
. g i 25T P ]
i L - z 1]
= B Es -
— |- R F—
\Punishment = 5 - A [ - ____ |
(Compounding |- : IE = : e
For and on behalf of the Ez;éard of Directors
ASHOK KUMAR TANEIA
(Chairman)
DIN: 00124514
Address: C-6 /9, Safdagung
Place: Mew Delhi Development, Area.
Date: 28.06.2017 New Delhi - 110016

LETY Uhaa copy {

For Sheram Automoe.e Producis . /
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2. Non- Executive Directors:

 Particulars nr:&.:munm-amn _[ LUV DEEPAK | ASHOK KUMAR Total
SHRIRAM TANEJA Amount
Fe-e :I’::nrnl'hzn:img board committee | 30,000 40,000 70,000
meetings I
‘Commission - . .
‘Cithers, please specify - - -
Total (2) (ke a0 G000 | 70,000
Total Remuaneration paid to - & [ 120,004
Independent/ Non —Execulive j

Direcors
| Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

I’ﬁ}' Muanagerial Personnel

KMP Company | £FO Total
o Eﬁﬂﬂfﬂw En 1

l. Gross salary =
(a) Salary as per
provisions contained in . B a ’
section] 7 Dof the '

Income-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites |
u's

17{2)ncome-tax

Act, 1941

{c) Profits in licu of salary ! [
under section | | |
173 Income-tux [ |
Aot 196] 5 £

o Stock Option - _ =

3. | SweatEquity 8 3
4. Commission I D
- a5 % of proQit = -
- otheis, specify... . =
5. | Others, PF. Conth. 5 :

| Tﬁl’ﬂl E = 3 o+ . l.._'_ -|._ =

Certify g pomy
For Shriram Autarci e

Loicts L

92, _



oial
Shareholding
of Promaoter

Al=1{A) (1)
+ (A2

&

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

c} Central
Gave.

d) State
Govi(s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds

) [nsurance
Companies

Flls

) Foreign
Venture
Capital

 Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-
Total(Bj(1)

2, Non
Institutions

) Bodies
[Corp.

(1) Indian

(ii)Overseas

b
Individuals

(i} Individual
areholders
holding
Lr;rminai share
pital up to
|I_'-L'_5._ 1 lakh

2,700

(i) Individual

—— L

2300

' 2.700

———

TN

|
|

[i;ﬁ'.lﬁ B

- I - -
195,035 195035 [100 |-
Certdly b copy

For Shairarm Autamise Frf_w
" Durechor



hareholders | e |_ - . ; - -
holding |
1ominal share
ital in
cessof Rs |
lakh

a} Others - E " : P 5 £ 2 3

(Specify) .
- : - — ] - | I

Total(1)(2)

Total Public | - 95,040 | 95040 | 1 . i
Sharcholding " | S Ll e -
(B=(B)(1)+

(B}2)

+C.Share;qhald : = s | E=EH == 7 =
by Custodian -
fﬂl’ G’D“—S EE | .
ADRs

:t[::::'d . 95,040 | 95040 | 100 |- 95040 | 95,040 | 100 .
[{A+B+C)

il. Shareholding of Promerers

Sharcholding at the
beginning of the year

AR 1 B paul
T ."' ﬁlvrl""‘rr'l"ﬁt.- A
-'i';.-.'l- Lho ol :
-
- 'l-.!rl.'l."_" e == z = v Ly
Cartify frug op Y

For Shiram Auiomyens Producis f.?/
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HLChange fir Pramoters’ Shareholiding (please =pecify, if there Is no change)

SR, - = ; | %I_]_nre-ll olding af the

ke S P ol _ beginning of the year
' e - [Nocofshares [Peoftoml | N

- ._I_ . '-_if-] = - shuhﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁh \

L it 7 [eormpany” L0 A

At the beginning of e
, voar :

|
| ]

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders fother than Directors, Promoters and
Halders of GDRs and ADRs):

B g Shareholding at the | Changes during the | Sharcholding at the |

Heginning of the year EAOkthe yoar
__year ;

Name of Mo.of % oftotal No. of

Sharcholders shares ares of [shares
| [the

E company

No.of of total
‘S_HHI;‘M shares of !

__ .
I Shrm;mn 0, 950 | 1 og0 -1 1 - _"
Shricam. | |
2 |Ms, Nandishi 050 N YT -1 1 = ]

tath |

M3 Anits Tancia | 9504 | io . . 0504 | 10
s, Anjali Taneja | 9504 10 - | 9508 10 |
5 [Ms Mesnakshi 400 2 -399 42 | 1 : N

Certiy fue copy
For Shriram Automose Pioduds Lt /

ﬂre-:r:rf




(Pursuant to elause () of sub-section

ANNEXURE -1

Related Party Transactions:

Companies (Aceounts) Rules, 2014):

section 188 in the form AOC-2;

94

(3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Puriiculors of contraces or arvangemeny with related parties veferred to in sub-section (1) of

L. Dietails of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm®s length basis:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.

2. Details of material contracts Drarrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Betails of transactions with related parties and key management personnel, which are at arms’
length basis, are detailed below:-

SN Deseription of Relationship Name of Party
(a) | Eaterprises over which individual is able | M/s Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd.
to exercise significant influence M/s Shriram Veritech Solutions P.Ltd
{b} | Key Management Personnel Mr. Kush D. Shriram (Director)
(Rs. in lacs)
Enterprises over Key
which individual is | Management
able to exercise Personnel
SN | Particulars significant inMuence
[ | Sale of poods 3306.64 N.A
2 | Purchase of goods 24.55 N.A.
3 | Reimbursement of expenses 3l.52 MN.A,
4 | Remuneration 40.86 1iL85
3 [ Amount outstanding - Receivahles 370.58 NIL
6 | Amount outstanding - Pavables 3.71 ]
7 | Dividend Paid NIl NIL

The transactions with M/s Shriram Pistons and Rings Ltd., and M/s Shriram Veritech

Solutions Pyt Lid. have been a

meeting of 29.09.2014,

Certify Ira copy

For Shiram Axtarm

pproved by the board, onan anms’ length basis, in their

£ '-.!'\'—I:.-LI:"' [.-: /




e

Mo advance has been paid to any related parly/key managenent personnel during the

_:.-'-I:-'-E Y

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

ASHO ﬁ/ﬂ»{:; TANEJA

(Chairman)

JIN: DO124%14
Address: C -6/ 9 Safdarjung
Place: Mew Delhi Development, Area,
Date: 28.06.2017 MNew Dethi - 110016

Cerbly s eosy
For Sheiram Automesve ﬁ'rmuc?’m
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ANNEXURE -

Tnformation under Seetion 134(3)m) of the Companies Aci, 2003 read with rule 8(3) the
Companies (Accounis) Ruies, 2004 and Jorming parct af the Report of the Directors

(4) Conservation of energy-

(1) the steps taken or impact on conservation ofenergy: NI
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy: NIL
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL

(B} Technology absorption-

(i} the efforts made towards techrology absorption: NIL
(ii] the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reductii, product development or

import substitwtion: NIL
{iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the

beginring of the financial year)- : NIL
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

() Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

The Company’s main line of business is manufacturing and exporting semi and fully finished
Cylinder Liners and Air Cooled Blocks suitable for the entire automalive range and expanding
upto the industrial and locomotive engines. The Company has achieved Export Turnover of
Rs. 4266.96 lakhs during the year under report 2016-2017, as compared to Rs, 4910.79 lakhs

in the previous year, 2015-16.

. {"in Lakhs)
Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
Total Foreign Exchange Received 126696 4910.79
| [F.O.B. Value of Export) 3 S
| Total Foreign Exchange used:
i) Raw Materials - [ g )
i) Consumable Stores - -
i) Capital Goods - -
iv) Foreign Travels 45.08 S6.48
¥) Ckhers 35.54 21.27

For end an h-:ha]t'u[tl:efmnf of Directors
_,l'r.l
ASHOK EUMAR TANE]A
(Chairman)
DIN: 00124814
Address: C -6 /9, Safdarjung
Place: New Defhi Cevelopment, Area,
Drate: 28.06.2017 Mew Dethi = 110016
Crbify e copy
Far Sanram Automaiive Frodugs Lid,
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Inde pendent Auditors’ Report

Iy THE MEMBERS OF SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statemenits

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shriram Automotive Producls
Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2017, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Managemenlt's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the avcounting principles
gencrally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irrepularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness af the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o

fraud or error,

Aulitors’ Responsibility
Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these fimancial statements based on our
audil.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are requiresi to be includad in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there-under,

We conducted our audit m accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Scction M4310) of the Act Those Stadards veguie Wial we womply will etbical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from malerial misstatement.

Tl AT o

Foe Sheram Aulomotag LM-;ZQ-L

Dliecior
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An audil involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence alsoul the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statemenis. The procedures selectod depend on the auditer’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
slatements, whether due o raud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers the internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an epinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate intemnal financial controls svstem over
fimancial reporling and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial stabements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis [o1 our gualified audit opinion

Opinion

In our opinicn and to the best of our mformation and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the State of Aifairs of the Company as
&t March 31, 2017, its Profit or Loss and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matier
We draw your attention to Note Ne-30 1o the financial statements which states about the

merger scheme.  The Company M/s Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited (The Acquires)
merged with M/s Shriram Automotive Products Limited (The Acquirer). The merger
petitions were signed and submitted to the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi. Thereafter, final
approval order of merger has been received from National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT) vide order Dated - 10% April, 2017, The merger's appointed date is 10 April, 2015
accordingly such order is effective from 1% April, 2005 The financials have been prepared
on the basis of said merger order with effect fram 07« April, 2005, The previous year's
:F:ig'UIE's has prepared by TETEIng, the andited financials after taking effgct of Inter-
Company’s ransactions. As per the merper scheme, the sharcholders of M/s Shriram
Alpine Sales Private Limited will be issued one share of Shriram Automotive Products
Limited against every six shares of Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited. The shares will be
issued afler petting the necessary approval from the Board of Directors in the board
meeting o be held for approval of accounts, Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
matier,

Gy Mg 205 . I

For Shram Aumin g Pludid g
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I As required by the Comparies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ["the COnder™) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Acl, 2013, we give in the Annexure ‘A’ statement on (he matters

specified in Order, to the exlent applicable.

2 Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that:
. We have sought and obtaimed all the information and explanations which to
the best of pur kEnowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our

audit

b In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kepr by
the Company so far as it appears from our exaimination of those books;

€. [he balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d.  Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Secton 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e Un the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31 March 2017 laken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013;

b With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over finaneial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in Annexure ‘B’ ; and

g With respect to the other matters to be induded in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 17 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
i our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the

cxplanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have gny pending litipation as on 314 March,

wny

I The Company did vt have any long-term contracts including
ilerivative contracts for which there were any malerial [oreseeable
losses,

. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Caiwy Uda Cuy
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LY Ihe Company has provided requisite digelogures m the financial
statoments as regards the holding ard as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes as defined In the Notficatiom 5. O. 3407(E)
dated B November, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the
penod from Bt November, 2016 to 30" December, 2016 Based on
audit procedures performed and the representations provided to us
by the management, we report that the disclosures are in accordance
with the relevant books of accounts maintained by company.  Refer
Note 36 to the standalone linancial statements.

For V SAHAL TRIPATHI &0
Chartered Accountants
F?eg:siﬁl tHon No. 026N

\ UJ F

(MANISH MOHAN)
Flace: New Delhi | i - DPartner
Date- 3 et |21 \ \ MNo. 091607

Centily krue copy

For Shrivam Automctve Progucts i




ANNEXURE ‘A" TO AUDITORS' REPORT

Amexure referred to in paragrapl (1) of the report on other legal and regulatory
requircments of Independent Awditor's Report to the members of Shrivam
Antomotive Producis Linited on the financial statements for the year ended March

31, 2017

1)

3)

1)

3)

&)

Im respect of Fixed Assets:-

{a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
during the financial year ended 31% March, 2017, No material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification

{c) The title deeds of all immovable properties are held m the name of
the company.

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasenable intervals
by Utw management aml discrepancies noticed on verificaon between the
physical stocks and the book records were not malerial,

The Company has not granted loans to Companies, Firme, Limited Liahility
Parinership or other parties coversd in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, this clause is not
applicable on the Company during the year ended 31+ March, 2017,

The company has not entered into any transaction in respect of Ioans,
Investments, Guarantees and securities covered under section 185 and
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year 2016-17.
Accordingly, this clause 15 not applicable on the Company during the year
ended 51# March, 27,

The company has not accepted any deposits in berms of the directives issued
by Reserve Bank of India and as per the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 and rules framed
there-under. Accordingly, this clause is nol applicable on the Company
during the year ended 531# March, 2017,

According 1o information and explanations given to us, the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of business
carried out by the Company. Accordingly, this clause is not applicable on
the Company during the vear ended 31+ March, 2017,

-

Crof



bioa.

7 im respect of statubory dues
a] According to the information and explemations given o us o the
records of the company examined by us, in our opinion, the
company 1= generally regular in depositing the undisputed
slatutory dues  including provident fund, employees' state
insurance, incomie-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duly
of excise, value added tax, cess and any ether statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undispuled amount payable in respect
of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31= March, 2017 for a
periodd of more than six months from the date of becoming payable,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
recards of the company produced before us, there were ro dues in
respect of Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duly of Customs, Duty of Excise
and Valee Added Tax as at March 31, 217, which have not heen
deposited on account of a dispute pending before appropriate

Authorities,

8] The company has not defaulted i repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders.
Accordingly, the rest of the clause is not applicable on the Company during
the year ended 31 March, 2017,

9) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer [including debt instruments) and term  loans.
Accordingly, this clause is not applicable on the Company during the year
ended 319 March, 2017,

10)  According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the vear ended 31 March, 2017,

11} According to the mformation and explanations given to us, managerial
remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V

to the Companies Act, 2013,

12) The company is not a Nidhi Company and sinee this davse does not apply
b the Company it 15 ant required to maintain ten percent unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability.

FI:FI'S-'.'"II'EE'IIA-'.LI'-.\.. e R [ | 1
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13} According to the information and explanations given 1o o amd the records
ol the compary cuamined by us, all transactions with the relaled partics are
in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act. 2013 and details
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

14} Ihe Company M/s Shriram Alpine Sales Pyt Ltd (The Acquiree) merged
with M/s Shriram Automotive Products Ltd (The Acquirer). The merger
petitions ware cigned and submitted to the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi.
Thereafter, final approval order of merger has been received from Malional
Company Lew Tribunal (NCLT) vide order Dated - 10th April, 2017 The
merger's appointed date is 1st April, 2005 accordingly such order s
effective from Ist April, 2015. The financials have been prepared on the basis
of said merger order with effect from st April, 2015, The previous year's
fgure’s has prepared by merging the audited financials after taking effect of
Inter-Company's transections. As per the merger scheme, the shareholders
of M/s Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited will be issued one share of
Shriram Automotive Producks Limited against every six shares of Shriram
Alpine Sales Private Limited. The shares will be issued alter petling the
necessary approval from the Board of Directors in the boand meetmg, (o be
held for approval of accounts.

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2017, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly converbible debentures during the year under review and hence
Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2113 is not applicable.

15} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash ransactions with directors or persons
comnected with him and hence the provisions of Section 192 of Companies
Act, 2003 are nal applicable,

16)  The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A ol the
Heserve lank of India Act, 1934 and hence this clause is not applicable.

For W Sahat Trigathi & Co,
‘;,C cred ; umnitants
ation H:‘iuri.bu' : D262 N
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Place : New Delhi L = {Manish Mohan)-
Dated : 2% Jitvd wbaf 7 \k- WA ’1%11}:1&:
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Annexure ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Repaort
Referred to in Paragraph 2 (f) under the heading of “report on other Iegal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shriram
Autometive Products Limited ("the Company™) as of March 21, 2017 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone finandial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on internal policies & procedures, accounting records and cssential
components on Lhe internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company as per Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the ICAL These responsibilities include the design, implementation
ard maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficent conduct of its business, induding adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frawds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility is o express an opinion on the Comipany's internal financial contrals
over [inancial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Luidance MNote”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Instilate of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controle over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls cperated effectively in all material respects

Our awdil involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of
the inlegual loaiwial controls system over fnancial reporting and their operating

effectiveness,

Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectivencss of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend

For Shisam Audamoyes Pouugf]lid /
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on the auditor's judgement, including the sssessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the fmancial statements, whethor due to fraud or ervor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o
provide a basis for our aadit 1r|_:li|1i-:|:|1 o the I:'nmm}-"y, internal financial controls sysben

over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is & process designed o
provide reasonable assurance reparding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes m accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control cver financal
reporting indludes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transachons and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
ransachons are recorded as necessary Lo permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance wilth generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts  and
expenditures of the company are being made only i accordance with authorisalions of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due o error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, Lhe Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system aver financial reporting and soch internal Anancial controle over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, baged on the Company’s internal
policies & procedures and sccounting records and implementation of essential companents

on the internal eontrols ever fimancial reporting,

=
For V SAHAT TRIFATHI 80
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SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017
(Amount in Rupocs)
N F 4 Note Nof As At Flet March | As At 311 March
;'-__:__ S |.I.'['B- g m;r N6
L] |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share capital 1 95,04, 000 55,04, 000
i) Reserves and surplus 2 1327 93,825 117652184
2 |Share pending allotment 3o 25,20,000 25,20,000
3 [Nov-corrent liabilitles
(b} Other Long term liabilities 3 258,99.514 296,08,164
() Long-term provisions 4 106,61,255 Q8 75,166
4 |Current Habilities
{r) Short Term Borrowings 5 100.47,033 L0t 570
() Trade payables 6 1794,51,860 2125,08,430
{c) Other current liabilities 7 412,33.971 429,08, 522
(d) Short-term provisions Gl 66,07.581 156,12.432
TOTAL 4187, 79, (00 4361, 85474
1L ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant & Fquipment 9 182.86,774 191.74,0(9
(b} MNen-Current Investment 10 33454 33454
{c) Long-term loans and advances 11 70,4607 BA.B3876
‘I:d] Deferred Tax Asscl 12 822181 T459.170
{e) Otler Mon-Current Assels 13 591,821 3728333
z 1Em-:rutauets
(a) Invendories 14 556,95,055 745,009,357
(b} Trade receivables 15 200328210 2463, 73057
(£)  Cash and eash equivalents 16 774,398,145 588,21 257
(d} Short-term loans and advances 17 55,15 516 83,54 8R3
{e) Other Current Assets 18 154,91 830 191,66,163
TUTAL 4187,19,000 4451,85,474 |
Mates forming part of the financial statements 141
This i the Balines Sl reflermed to In oo repoid ol el ]
o j
For V. Sahai 'l'npaﬂl &ca PP St
Aq:c.:rum'.nu e e
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Membership No. 091607 For Stcam Autnig. i ¥, ::I:"‘ I._?/ E?‘r:i"_._.-"'
Place : New Delhi "N {Chairman)

Dhate : Z6-June-2017 DIt PN e . g AU Y



SHRIKAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
Hlatement of pmfitard ke for the vear ended 3521 Barch 24097

boF

Lol Lai LT

Wl
Farliculars Mo | Forthe vearonded | Foodhe vear endod
sl Adarch 2007 Alst March 20146
[ [leevae From Operalions (reas) 1w L2031 437 [.290.713 115
s Ewcise Duty B 6T 19, 148 il
evenue From Operations (Nel) I, 24 1.650,780 1,380,054 365
B | othor incorme 20 599 408 17814 365
il otal Revenue 1, 24747 RN 1,347, 70
IV, |Expenses
Murchases of Stock-in-Trade 2 QN7 062,637 1037 674, 7
Lonsumplion of Baw Matedal for Manotacturing {oewis Sold 22 10305, A6 b o et
L hanges i inventories of finished goods 23 (14.163,647) 1,252 ag)
Employes benedils expense 24 A3,318.584 T3 1 R
Finance casts 5 7 495,521 740402
L preciation, amortization & impairment expense a o, 293,550 6,714 408
( Hhrr pxpenscs kL] 19,564,221 203,368,344
lofal exprnses 1,225 RET, BR2 LEA% Ada 433
¥. |Profil before exceptional and extraordinary flems and tax (11-1V) 21,760,525 54,427,890
Vi |Exceptional items 3
Wi | Profit filossl before extraordinary Hems and tax (V-VT) 21, 7,526 B4 X0 404
Wi [ Extraordinary Themme
. |Profif before ax (VIT-VIID 21,760,525 54,427 B
% | Tax expenge:
= Curremt tax 7 44000 18,858 4060
- Dheferred tax [FHE654) (1 AN5A65)
- Prior period taxoes 1442 4Gl 1,954
X1 |Profit(Loss) for the year feom Continuing Operations 15,141 641 36,973,371
I | Frafit fLoss) [rom Discontinuing Operations
¥l | Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operalions
Y (Profitiloss) from Discontinuing Operalions (Afer Tax)
xv | Net Profit! (Loss] For the year afler Lax 15,141,541 36973.371
XV |Earnings Per Equity Share (Refer Note No 39)
x| Before Exceptionsl item
= Basic 125.93 30750
= [l uted 125,93 30750
EP5 (el Profit from operation after tix)
~ Duasic Wk 70
= Diiluted 1215593 H)7 .50
Modes forming part of the financial statem ents 141

This is the Trofit &

For V. Bakai Tripathitd Co,
Ehﬂkllﬂed' Accanmtapt

Membership No. 091607 el Irue copy

Flace : Mew Delhd
Pate - B-June-2017
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SHHLLARM AUTOMOTIVE MEODUCTS LIMITED

FORLTHE YEAR ENIDIETE MARCI 31, 97

CASH LOW STATEMENT

Ly &

Pirlicalars 305t March, 217 315k Warch, 2016
A [ ash flow from operating actbelibes
Met Prodit Before 1 LS4, 01 8 K| B
Adld ;. |Depreciatinn AL 500 14408
Inlseest Feceived EFFT,MIT) Ly 1]
Finaree pukd by =t TR
{Frofi)y Los oo Sals ol Aeseis 4,50, 518 v
Dihridemd Received {14250 (LT
Diperating pralit befory warking capital changes .o bl 1 621,17.323
Adpustmend far:
Add ¢ | Geosease in Trade Rerervables AL BT (S5131-455)
Cosepeasm: in Lawrs & Advanses AL TERF]
Crocrwams in Other Currant Assris 20,74,250
JLess ;| Increase o iventany 170059, S4B
Do in Linbalities (s i 1OERSE0]
Dermease i Trade Pavbios (3305657 (b ]
Dhscrease i Provmions (B2 1R
Increase in Deferred Tax {FELE5)
(=Rah pEnernie from oparatlong 161,61,151 Jlaema
Thzmct Tax Takl - [1EA0]
Refesid of B Tax
Mot ensh from opiratang activities ; IHLA1,151 181.81,151 67 VL 167.%1.536
fhl, 28 555 Rl
1562615 R E )
15,5, 590 (1010047
ALAFA2 TR
ELTFAS G1I5TES
1524 1000
(I44.59.355) {184.80.195] 3340053 L5012
(L IL985) 2AGEG
£1.65443
(B g
(e |
{M4,85.521) (TS
Lo paaen| esmoe
121,893
24,9549 ¥5 30 sy
i e 1, 9945

P - e | 2HEY
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SHARE CAPITAL

Toe authorised, tawed, subscribed and fully paid up shire capital ofequity shares hoving a par vaiua

of Rsl{iDeach as ioflows:

bog

s s T = i __a'.é;‘::?arn March 3017 : h-%m%
Authorised
Equity Shares of Ba 100 each 2,008,000 HO0,AM 0K 2,010,000 XKL, K]
lssued, Sabseribed & Folly Paid
95040 Equity Shares of Rs 100 cach E T 95,04,000 9,040 (O
Tutal 9% (M0 05,04, 000 a5, 041 95,04,000

(i) Equity Shares - The company has one class of equity shares having & par value of Rs 100 sach. Each haldar of equity shans =

entitled 1o one vole per share,

fif} Tha Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The propoced dividend by the Board of Direciors is sulbject to the
approval of tee shareholders in the ensuing Anmal Genaral Meseting, esccept in case of intertm dividend

Reconcillation of her of sha
i B LT 4 P _-__:,-é:;*:.:l- 3
Shames
Hse vear 55,040 58,04, 000
Shares bsved dring the year - . .
Shares bough: hack duri:ng the vear 5 =
Any other mowement (please specify) - g
Shares cavbstanding at tha and of the 05 =0 S 0,000 Q5 0 53, 0000
year
Details af shares held by sharehalders holding more than 5% of a te shares in the Compan
- . fa T
] pi::l. - = ; s
J:-'ll“ = t i
NAK Bewwehit Trust T627 799 - x
Anita Tanejs 5504 10.00 CEnT] 1000
Anjali Taneia 5504 100 0,50 10.00
Kush D Shriram 1 {0 ?3,33‘1 ol I
Othars {Less Tl 5% of holding) 4 b0 2,700 244
Total 93040 DR 5040 10000

*“The Company M,/s Shriram Alpine Sales Pvi Lid, (The Acguires) merged with M/sShrimm Automotive Products Lid (The Acquirer). The
meTger pelitions were signed and submdtted to the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi, Thereafter, final approval order o merger las been racsivad

fremm National

such order Is elective from 151 Apedl, 2015, The financials have been prepared on the basis of ssid

Tha previous year's lgure's has prepansd by merging the aodited financials afer

merger schem, the shareholders of M /s Shriram Alpine Sales Privab: Limited wi

Law Tribwmal (NCLT) vide order Dated - 1ith April, 3017, The merger's sppointed date s 15t April 2015 nocardingly
meergor orcher with effect from D13t April, 2015,

fnking elfect of Inter-Company’s transaclions. As per the
i be issued slx share of Shrirum Avtomotive Produces Limitod

against every len shars of Shriram Alpine Sales Frivate Limited, The ehares will be fasued after petting the necessary appronal {roo the Board of
Drirectors In the bowed mweeting ko be held for approval of sccounts in the Tnancial yéear 0072018, [Reler Mote No-3))

Qarity e €2
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RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Reserves and Surplus consist of following reserves :-
AR S Asat Mst March | Asal 31st March
Reserves & Surplus 2017 : 2016
Amountin®s. | Amount in Rs.
(@) | *Capital Reserve (Refer Note No 30) 16,800,000 16,80,000
ib) | General Reserve
Opening Balance 185,35, 400 185,35,600
Add: Transfer from statement of profit and Toss -
i~) Deductions ; -
Closing Balance 20215600 202, 15,600
le) | Surplus in statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 974.35,584 796,54 308
{*) MNet Profit/ (Net Loss) For the current year 151,41,641 369,93,371
() Proposed Final dividend on Equity Shares - 12,60,000
(- Dividend distribution tax on proposed Final dividend - 256,511
(-} Interim dividend on Equity Shares - 14685120
(-} Dividend distribution tax on interim dividend 29,89,554
(-} Transfer to General Beserves = -
Closing Balance 1125,78,225 974,36,584
TOTAL 132793825 117652154

“As per the merger scheme, the shareholders of M/'s Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited will be issued six
share of Shriram Automotive Products Limited against every ten shares of Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited,
The shares will be fssued after getting the necessary approval from the Board of Threectors in the board meeting o
ba held for approval of accounts. Accordingly, shareholders of Shriram Alpine Sales Private Timited will be
issued 25,200 Equity Shares of Shriram Automotive Products Limited at face value of Is 100 which has been
determined as valuation report. In the financlals at as 31st March, 2017, Es 25.20,000 representing 25,200 Equity
shares of Shriram Automotive Products Limited at face value of Fs 108, has been shown as share pendding
allotment as per the Scheme of Amalgamation apgroved by Nutional Company Law Tribunal { NCLT) vide
order Dated - W0th April, 2017, The remaining amonnt of Rs 16,80,000 against which no sharos have been
alletted has been shown as Capital Keserve in the Schedule of Reserves and Surplus. Refer Noke No-30 to Notes

to Aceounts

)
[ JRE
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3 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Other Long term borrowings consist of the following :-

As at 31 March
Q01T

s at 31 March

L

e
- OtherTong Term Liabilities

- Amount inRs,

Amountin Rs,

() Others
= Dealers Securites®

255,99.514

296,08.164

Tolal

258,99.514

296,08,164

“Denotes interest Bearing Securities received from distribulors against supply of

goods,

Cestily tru cogy

Fof Shnicam Automusz | ._J_-'.?/‘
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4 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Long term provisions consist of the following :

by

Long Term Provisions Asat 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
Amount in Rs. _ Amount in R,

{2) Provision for employee benefits

Leave Encashment (Unfunded) 45,74,308 a0,21,758

Gratuity {Funded) 10,860,957 8,535,408

Total 1ih,61,265 98,753,166

vz = —
Cartly T2 =L rotive P

o Siam M ;,




5 SHORT TERM BORROWINCS

Short Term Borrowings consist of the following :

k]

0 NP Asat 31 March | As at 31 Mach
&ho 2 fri ) o
[ _'*ﬂTwBQW : S sy 2016
i | Amountin Rs. | Amount in Rs,
Secured
{a} Term loans* (For Vehicles)
- BMW Financial Services Led. [Refer Note 5A)
- 3. 14585
(b} Short Term Borrowings
- From Banks (Refer Note 58} 100,47,034 5681501
Total 100,47,034 59,96,576

5A BMW Financial Services Ltd.

- Fate of Interest 10.93% 10.23%
- No. of Installments (Monthly) 1 iz
- Tolal amount of installments 3.14,984 8,580,666

5B Borrowings from Bank ;

Borrowings trom Bank
= Owerdraft Secured against FDRE* 61,67 413 56,681,591
- Loan Secured Against FDR* 38,79,621 .
Total 100,47,034 56,681,591
*Refer Nole No 13




6 TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payables consist of the following :

Asat 51 March As at 31 March
Other Shert Term Fiabilities HES Hi
: _AmountinHs. | Amountin s,
(a) Trade Payables
— [hie to MSMED = -
— Due to others 1794,51,860 2125,08,430
Total 1794,51,860 2125,08,430

I""--|||I;|' II-L'I.' r F
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7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other current libilities consist of the tallowing, -

L=

. i R L A—}H-&l;ﬂﬂfﬁh | Asat 31 March
S LutientTaail e L 2oy 016
. Amonnt in Rs. Amount in Rs,
(a} Statutory Liabilitics 4782471 467,256
) A
(b} Advance from parties 165,52,239 H0,.28,134
{d) Other Liabilities (Refer Note 7A) 168,959,111 324,153,133
Total ] 1412,33,921 429,068,522
7A Others:
[ AeataiManch | Asat31 Marck
=W S i PO T e e
e, £ f"r;': ey e i T =R
st L o e r Amountin Rs.
Provision for expenses 124 47,458 147,556,024
Claims Payable 46,397,346 123,958,899
Security against C Forms* 13,57, 302 10,.35,891
Salary payable 254,504 100,868,800
Stale Cheque 1,93,054 20271
Others 10,09,357 31.06,246
Total 198,99.111 324.13,133

* Amount recovered from distributors against C Forms.

1.-.-I;'| a:r Tics ¥
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SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Short berm provisions consist of the following :

G146

L . o 1M 7| Asar
% Shoit Term visions Asat E!',.T_. Miarch 2 5 M;;[i:![_m
'  Amount in Ks. Amount in Rs.

{a) Provision for employee benefits

- Sales Incentive 349,22 336 48,30,000

- Profit based Incentive - 50,890,720

- Bonus T11.877 12,112,606

- Leave Encashment (Refer Note 33) 17,635,420 14,258,799

- Gratuity (Funded) 200, 045 202211
(b} Others

- Proposed final dividend on Bquity shares - 12,580,000

- Dividend distributions tax on final dividend - 256,511

- Current Provisions (MNet of Tax) - 1332585
Total fa 07,581 156,712,432
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10 NON CURRET INVESTMENTS
Non - Current Investments corsist of the fallowdn
i Asat 31 March | As at 31 March
NON CURRET INVESTMENTS 2mz7 2016
' Amount in Rs. | Amosnt in R

a. Trade Invesiment=
- Investments in Bquity (Refer Mole 10A) 8454 BA54

Db BAGY

b. Non - Trade Tnvestments

- Invesinents in N.E.C[Pledge with bales 25,0000 25,000
Tax Department in Jaipur)

25,000 25,000

TOTAL 33,454 | 3345

2,475 7,475
Shares of RANE BRAKE LINING A Pl
7 545 545
Shares of RANE HOLDINGS LTD 15 15
3 - |AtCost
Shares of SUNDREAM BRAKE LINING & S0
4 5,434 5434 |At Caxt
TOTAL
8454 8,454

.kggmph |.|.|:1! af-:;unlml investments -
Market Value

ey e CORY =3
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11 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Long-term Ivans and advances consist of the following :

&1

: Asat 31 March 2017 | As at 31 March 2016
Long Term Loans and Advances Amount in Ra. Amount in Ks.
a. Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good (Refer Note 11 A) 32,74 664 25,31,660
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits - -
32,74.666 25,31,660
b. Others
Unsecured, considered good (Refer Note 11 B) 3771404 5952214
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances - -
3771404 5952216
TOTAL 46,070 H4,63,87h

11A Detail of Security Deposits

92,11.466 24,78 460
63,200 53,200
32 74 666 25,31, 660

- Custorn Duty Recoverable 2,18,669 2,185,669
- Excise Recoverable 11,26,764 18,35,485
- Tax Recoverable (Net of Provision) 10,721,342 17,77.117
- Gratuity Fund 204,620 2,67,944
TOTAL 37,71,404 59,52,216
Cartily ue e : /
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OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSET

N

Oihas R st _As 3t 31 March | As at 31 March
%—M i b e e ' 2017 el I
Amountin Rs. | Amountin Rs. |
Fixed Deposit with Bank having maturity more than
12 months 391,811 373333
Total 5,91.821 37.39.333

warlily tree copy
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14 INVENTORIES

Invenlories consist of Hwe follow g

&r22-

Inventores Asat 31 March 2017 | As at 31 March 2016

el gl Amount in s, Amount in Ra.

A, Raw Material

Drive Chain - 14 09,724

Oithers = 53,19.700

& 67,20 429

B, Stock in Trade

Cylinder Liners/ ACB 234,60,692 23415458

Connecting Rods/ ASSY 53,55,112 5745051

Crankshafts 48,658,869 47 10,630

Other Auto Ancilliaries 520,10,382 330 98 804
854,95.055 GTE.69,.023

Total B56,495,055 745,040 352

Inventory Valvation Method :-

Stock of manufactured finished goods are valued at cost or at market value, whichever

is lower,

Cosify due ooy

-
-
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15 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade receivables consist of the following:
| S Asat31March | Asat31 March
Trade Receivables prEE TR
S R Bt We )
AN e i Amount in Rs. Arr@w.n_ﬁnﬁs.]
Trade receivables cutstanding for a period Toss
than six months (rom the date they are due for
payment
Unsecured, considered ot 1862,03,607 2414,04,017
1862,00,697 2474,04,017
Trade receivables outstanding for a period
exceeding six months from the date they are
due for payment
Unsecured, considerad doubiful 141,34,513 49,659,040
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - -
141,34,513 4955040
Total 2003,38,210 2463,73,057
Ny
\| ;
Carlily ree ooty
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1o CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the folloawing:

Cash and cash equivalents As at 31 March | As at 31 March
= 2016
Amountin Rs, | Amount in Rs.
a. Balances with banks
- In Current Accounts 27.21,384 24,909,491
- Bank deposit having maturity having less than 3 months g, 00,534 “
b, Other bank balances _
- Bank deposit having maturity more than 3 moenth but AN, 19167 157,231,356
within 12 months
- Margin money deposits against Export Limit 423.40,379 SB0,00,000
- Margin money deposits against Bank Gurantes 33,10,681 25,90.410
TOTAL 774.98,145 388,271,257

I:'_'J AT E -'_:.C,_ :.’
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17A

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Short term loans and advances consist of the [u]l.::--.-prn!-._::

: Asat31 March | As at 31 March
Short-term loans and advances 07 2016
Amount in Re. | Amountin Rs.
(@) Loans and advance to related parties
Secured, considered good -
(b} Other Loans and advance
Unsecured, considered pood
- Other Loans and advance (Refer Note 17 A) 55,15.818 B354 883
Total 55,15.818 83,54 ,883
Detail of other Loans and advance consist of Following:-
T o L -"Ir\_—'|-_ [ -— : — e e o
-:::.1 = T |'_.I ;n" .."::‘.'-!:. _:-'.:-i _..q..-_l- = 3 M-ﬁ!}_wl___ ...,"'-' - lﬂ:ﬁ'éf 1,__53 H:!ﬁ___._ Mﬁ_.'.l
l'l |'I=‘ = :Mﬂﬂ - MI e PRl A =)
I ey s ) TN Amount in Rs. | Amount in Rs. |
Claims Receivable 868,592 2787324
Prepaid Expenses 7.20,789 7.M,757
Loan/ Advance to Suppliers 2355664 36,74,391
VAT Refund Receivable 1,49.738 1,32,168
Loan, Advance to Staff 14,21 035 052713
CST Recoverable - Bhopal - 13,500
Total 5515818 B354, 683
1. I..I.-..
/
WAGTENY WL Coy
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18 OTHER CUKRENT ASSETS

As at 31 March | Asat 31 March
Particulars 2m7r .?ﬂflﬁ
AmountinRs. | Amount in Rs.
Accrued Interest 268615 B2 G000
Export Incentive Receivahles 125,23.715 109,00,173
Total 154,.91,830 191,666,183

iy hnds Gulf
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13 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Revenue from operations consist of revenues from

YLF

Total Sale of product

Amount in Rs.
: For the year ended 31 | For the year ended 34
Fartculing March 2017 March 2016
Sale of products (Refer Note 184) 12307.25 836 13807, 31,083
Other operating revenuss (Refer Mote 158 } 195,585,901 184,72 232
TOTAL TEEQE,'I‘I,EE? 13952,03,325
18A Details n-f_E_lE !ﬂnhnut Excise)
5 Forthe year ended 31 | For the year ended 31
Particutars March 2017 March 2016
Trading goods*
Cylinder LinerstACE <187,13,368 5651.52 691
Connacling Rods/ASSY 535,34 ,122 593,B4 677
Crankshafts 1126,12.211 667,068,133
Other Auto Ancillianes 536696, 132 65E3,40,151
12215,55,834 1.3605,83 652
Manufacturing goods* 5,008,045 0.98,481

12220,64,879

13615,82,132

Excise Duty 86,861,057 191,48,960
Total 12307,25,936 13807,31,093

"Segment wise sales have been repoeried without excise

198 Detml of uthﬂgparalgy mmma

[T AR Es=el Fm*thmmq;nuhm Fﬂr'ﬂlﬁ r«qgﬁ;ﬂgﬂt

&l i ﬁm‘“ﬁ“é | Marchzo017 m%?

Incentive-Exparnt 191,088,079 174,28 409

Discount Received 4,77 822 10,43,825
Total 195,85,301 184,72,232

el .l s Lo

g
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OTHER INCOME
Other income (net) consist of tha Tellawing:

Lok

Gain on exchange fluctuation

Sundry Balance wriften back
Dividend Income

Profit on sale of Assets (Net)
Miscallaneous income

B Amount in Rs
For the year For the yaar
; ended 31 March onded 31
Scliis 2017 March 2016
Intarest Income fram hank deposits and others ST, 77,305 61,95, 785
-6,07.918 60,42 302
Extass Provision of Income Tax Written Back - 1,464
22,268,215
1.920 1.000
4,39, 518 95,179
3,800,783 2,52.420
Total 59,91,608 178,114,365
A
|
W)/
ety e o
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21 Detalls of goods purchased for trading

Amount in Rs
_ For the year  |For the year ended
Particulars ended 31 March | 31 March 2016
.' 1) g
Trading goods
Cylinder Liners/ACH 5445 53 760 5778,64,671
Connecling Rods/ASSY 800,25 990 936,986,753
Crankshafts 394.61,410 458,51,848
Other Auto Ancilliaries 283017 458 310259428
Total 95T70.62,627 10276,74,798

Caarnly e copy
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22 Consumption of Raw Material for Manulacturing Goods Sold

&30

Ammoant n Bs

EFor the vear For the year
Particulars ended 31 March ended 31
i 2017 March 2016
Raw Material Consumed
Cipening Stock 33,75,605 405253
Add ; Purchase 1,530,206 39,95 8352
Less : Closing Stock 28,760,737 33, 75,665
8549134 E{ﬂ.ﬂiﬂﬂl
(A} 85,49 |34 200,25 440
Packing maverial
Opening Stock 13,53,764 553398
Audd Purchase InE7.515 31.49.67]
Less : Closing Stock 6.84,747 13,53,764
(B 1 7,56,532 2340305
(A+B)| 103,005,666 213.74,745

*Fawanoo Unit has closed during the year ended 31-March-201 7. There is no material left

at Parwanoo unit as at 31-March-2017

-8 e iy
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23 Details of changes in Inventories

Amount in Bs.,

Forthe year | For the year
Particulars ended 31 March|ended 31 March
ik ST 2018
Opening Stock
Stack- in- rade 678,69, 8924 081,22 804
Closing Stock
Stock- in- frade 82033571 678,60,024
Net {Increase)Decrease in opening {141,63,647) 12,52 980
and closing stock
Total {141,63,647) 12,52,980

ARy roe copy
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Empioyee benefits expenses consist of the fallowing

4
Led
T-]

For Shritam Autamzzve Prag

Amount in Rs.

For the year For the year

Particulars ended 31 March|  ended 31
L. 2017 March 2016
(a) Salanes & Wages 558,55 181 324,90 K07
(b) Banus 711,877 12,12 606
(c) Leave Enchasemant (Refer Note No 33) 18,17 612 22 76,270
(d) Contributions to Provident and other funds -

(I} Provident Fund Coniribution 37.53.616 38,05,173

() Provident Fund Administrative Expenss 2,74 808 2,71,880

(i#) Gratuity Fund Contribution (Refer Note No 33 26,67, 729 22,855,547

(v} Employee State Insurance (ESI) 414,792 2,863,280

iv) Delhl Labour Welfare Fund 361 423

(vi) EDLI Expenses 1,77.183 71,286

(e} Employees Weifare expenses 591,105 4 32572
(f) Mecdical Subsidy 19,54,800 19,17,503
Total 683,158,884 750,086,156

h
'y
Carldy e copy




25 FINANCE COST

Finance costs consist of the following:

733

Amount in Rs.
Forthe year | For the year
: Particulars ended 31 ended 31
. March 2017 | March 2016
Inlerest expense (Refer Note 25 A) 40.,58,007 38 43072
Interest on Discounting of Export Bills 34.37,514 33,086,330
Total 74,95,521 71,489,402
25A Interest expenses consist of the fol lowing: Amount in Rs.
2 e Fortheyear | For the year
B ended 31 cnded 31
S SAicH e Warch 2017 | March 2016
i, s e L ke L E | P O
(T P S TGt 2
Interest paid on Loan for Vehicles 7,718 88,894
Interest paid to Suppliers 13,560,147 13,12,775
Interest paid on Distributorship Secunty 18 46,848 20,42 345
Interest paid to others 8,348 ar.aaz
Interest - Banks 7 44 940 3.61,2368
Total 40,568,007 38,43,072
r'u
A /
W\ /
\ \/
Laarlify Ine copy

For Shriram Aulomitive Fr-::|7' L




26

OTHER EXPENSE

Dther expanses consist of the following

434

Amouni in Rs A

For Shriram Aulercs .2 .,.?/

For the year For the yam: ‘
Particulars endad 21 March ended 34
207 March 2016
Selling & Distribulion Expenses 1148 97 981 1262,06,878
Debls & Advances - wntten off - 1,18,904
Expor Claim Settlemeant 21,20,568 390651
Sales Commission 38,68 700 ar.75 837
Bank Charges 24 14 435 30,56 ,290
Travelling Expenses 203,200,965 218,88 169
Rates & Taxes 16,35,451 12,865,554
Forwerding & Clearing Expensas 117,78, 761 128,39,024
Repair & Maintenance 8,885,358 B,62,680
Rent Paid 121,221,693 109,66,980
Insurance 18,77 B85 17,759,084
Office & Administrative Expenses 86,85,082 105,896,921
Conveyance & Car Running Exp. 4536 416 46, 76,224
Loss on sale of asset - 1,17.584
Lagal & Professional Expenses 40,08, 707 39,71,700
Director's Remuneration- Sitting Fees 1,895,000 2,10,000
Auditors Remuneration  Statutery/Tax Audit 176,275 1,658,528
Internal Audit 322 875 3,21,750
Miscellanecus Expenses 21,064 1,13,878
Total 1905,69,221 2032,68,344
."ll..r
iy e Cony
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27 Tax Expenses
Amount in Rs

Tax Expenses consist of tollawing;

Forthe year | For the year
Particulars ended 31  |ended 31 March
March 2017 2016
Defferad Tax (7.82,654.00)| 2 46420.00
Income Tax 78,44.000.00 | 188,58,000.00
Prior period taxes (4.42 461.00) 1.990.00
Total 66,18,885.00 | 191,06,419.00

gty Dz 0

IFor Sheiram Auloct e Frod /

Feclor



NOTES TO ACOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

28)

b)

<)

d)

b3

BASIS UF PREPRATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

he linancial statenwents have been prepared i accordance with Gemwally Accepted
Accounting Principles (MGAAPY) in India under the historical cost convention on accrual
Basis and are in accordance with the applicable accounting standards as prowcribed undar
Section 133 of the Compames Act, 2013 ("Act’) read with Companis [Accountng
standards) Amendments Rule, 2006 and the provisions al the Act (toe the extent netified).
These Accounting policies have been consistently applied, except where o newly issued
Accounting Standard is initially adopted by the company.

Ag required & mandated by relevant guidelines prescribed under Companies Act, 2013,
Company has preparad its financials as per Schadule T11 of Companies Act. 2013 All assets
and liabilities have been classilied as current or non-current as per the Company’s normyal
operating cycle and other criteria set cut in the Schedule TIT o the Companies Act, 2003,
Based on the nature of products and the tmw between the acquisibon of assets for
processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
considered a period of twelve months for the purposes of classificalion of assets and
liahilities as current and non-current,

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial slatements requires the management of the company to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities,
disclosure of contingent lLiabilities and reporied amount of income and expenses during
the year. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, emploves
benefits and provision for income tax, Actual results could differ from these estimates.
Any rewvision in accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the year of revision.

FIXED» ASSETS
Fixed assets are stated al their original cost of acquisition inclusive of inward feight,

duhes taxes and incidental expenses relating to acquisition and installation net of grants
received ifany. There was no revaluabion of fixed assets carried out during the year,

DEPRECIATION
a) Depreciation is provided on the written down value method, on pro-rata basis at
the rates and in the manner HI.JE‘t.':i.[il_"l.I in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013,
The life of fixed assets are considered in accordance with the Schedule 1l of the

Companies Act-2013,

b] In respect of assets added/eold, discarded, demobshed ot destroved during the

year, depreciation is charged on a pro-rata basis with reference to the month of
addition/ disposal.

IMPAIRMENT
The carrving amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to ascertain if there is

any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceads its recoverable amount, The
recoverable amount is the greater of the assetfs net selling price and value in use, In
agsessing value in use the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present

value at the weighted cost of capital. )
Ll wry b Capy B L 4
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hi‘.IT_Lh TO ACOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

)

£)

h)

i)

INVENTORIES ?'
Raw matedal 18 valued @ cost, Cost includes purchase price and all othe incidental
expenses to bang raw moteral o 1t location of consumption. The cose of v material s

valued at “First In Firs: Oul Basis™ (FIFO).

Traded/ Finished gocds are valued at cost or nel realizable value whichever is
lowrer. The cost of fini<hed goods is determined by using "First In First Out Bagis"”

method.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on
the date of the transaction. Revenue from overseas clients and collections
deposited in bank account are recorded at the exchange rate as of the date of the
respective transactions.Exchanpe differences are recorded in the profit and loss
account when the amount actually received on export invoices are converted into
Indian rupees. Accordingly, exchange differences arising on foreign exchange
seitled during the period are recognized in the profit and loss account of the
period.

Monetary current assets and current liabilities that are denominated in foreign
currency are translated at the exchange rate prevalent on the date of the Balance
Sheet. The resulting difference is also recorded in the Profit & Loss Account.

INVESTMENT
Investments are classified into current and long term investments. Investments

that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year am
classified as current investments, All other investments are classified as long term
investments. Current investments are stated at the lower of cost and fair value
determined on an mndividual basis. Profit/loss on sale of investments is computed
with reference to their average cost.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
a. Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the custoimers and is
stated inclusive of excise duty but net of trade discount & value added tax

(VAT).

b. In case of Domestic Sales, revenue is recognized when risk and rewards of
goods are transferred to customers.

¢. In case of Export Sales under Free on Board (FOB), revenue is recaognized
upon issuance of bill of lading by the shipping company which is when risk
and rewards of finished goods are transferred to customers

d. Export incentives are accounted for on accrual basis and include the
estimated value of export incentives receivable under the Duty Drawback
Scheme and Merchandise Exports from India Scheme(MEIS),

Cauly T copy
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NCOITES TO ACOUNTS FORMING PAKT OF FINANCIALS STATEMEN -

b2k

e. In case of Davidend income, revenue is recognized when owner’s sehit to

receive 15 establishod e om nppr:vﬁlj of sharcholders in I:nmp.]rn' .

f. Interest revenue s recognized on a time proportion basis takoop into
account the amou it outstanding and the rate applicable,

I} EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a. Short Term Employee Benefils
All emplovee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering
service are classificd as short lerm employee heneflits. The benefits like salaries,
wapges.shorl berm compensated absences ete. and the expected cost of ex-pratia ane
recogmized in the peried in which he employee renders the related service,

b. Post-Employment Henefils

%

Defined Contribulion Plans: The company  governad provident fund
scheme is defined conlribution plans as the Lability of the company is
limited to the extent of contribution, short fall if any shall be barne by the
company. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes iz recopniized
during the perind in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plans: Defined benefit plans of the company comprise
employee’s grataity fund schemes managed by LIC. Wherever applicable,
the present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans i
determined based on achuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, which recognizes each period of gervice as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures cach unil
separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash
flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value of the
obligation under deflined benefit plans, is based on the market yislds on
Government securities as at the Balance Sheet date, having maturity
periods approximating to the terms of related abligations.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the Profit & Loss
Account,

In case of funded plans, the fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the
gross obligation under the defined benefit plans to recognize the obligation
on net basis.

Gains or losses on the curtatlment or settlement of any defined henefit lar
are recopnized when the curtailment or settlement occurs. Past service cost
18 recogrized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested,

iy ik byly
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NOTES TO ACOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

Y29

¢ Long Term Fmployee Benelils

[he obligation o lon . lorm conployes benefils such as long lerm comperns iled
leaves which accrues oHer setisement from the balance sheet dale uptospecitivd
number of days (Le. which are 150 days), are determined based on actuarial
valuation using the Frojected Lt Credit Method, The Leaves accumulated up to
spicifiod number of davs are encashable only al the time of retiremenl o
resignalion or lermination. The company does not en-cash leave which have been
accumdated op b B ilied number of leaves as the same are not vested with the
employees. The samw are vested at the time of retirement or resignabion or
termination. Once such leaves exceed the permitted specified numbers of days

such Leaves gets lapse. There are no other en-cashable short term bemefits,

The other stafl benslit schemes will be provided according to respective laws

respect of employees as and when these will be applicable on company.

k]l TAXATION

The current charge for income tax i3 ascertained on the basis of assessable profits

computed inaccordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Dieferred tax is recognized subject 1o the consideration of prudence, on timing diflerences,
being the difference between laxable incomes and accounting income that originabe in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assels
and hLabilities are recopnized for the fulure tax consequences altributable lo liming
differspwes thal result bebween faxable profits and accounting profits. Deferred tax assels
anel liabilities are measured wsing the tax rates and tax laws thal have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date, The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of 2 change in tax rates is recognized in the period that mcludes the enactment
date, Deferred tax assets on timing difference are recopnized only if there is a reasonable
certainly that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. However, deferred tax assets on the timing differences
when unabsorbed depreciation and losses camied forward exist, are recopnized only Lo the
extent that there is virlual certainty that sutficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax can be realized. Deferred tax assels are reassessed [or the

appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each Balance Sheet date.

l) EXCISEDUTY

Excige duty has been accounted for on the basis of both payments made in respect of
goods cleared as well as provision made for goods lying in bonded warehouses. CENVAT
credit has been availed on purchases having exclse component and have been passed or

hae boen ulilized against output Liability.

m) PROVISIONS & CONTIGENCIES

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle and are reviewed regularly and adjusted wherever necessary Lo
reflect the current best estimates of the obligation. Where the company expects a provision
to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, only when such
reimbursement is virtually cerlain. Contingent Habiliies are disclosed after an evaluation
of the facts and legal aspects of the matters involved. Contingent assets are neither

recognized, nor disclosed. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingenl assed
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. el trus capy
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n} BORROWING COSTS

a)

Fi

)

Barmowing costs thal are attributable Lo the aoquisition, constroction or praduction of a
qualifying assot are capitalized as parl of vost of such assel Il the assel = ready Tor it
intended use or sale. A qualifyving Jssel is an asset that necessarily requires a substantal
period of Lime o gel ready Ffor e intended ose or sale. All other ortowing: cosls: are
recagnized as an expense in the perasd inwhich they are incurred.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

In determining eamnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and
includes the post-tax effect of any extracrdinaryf exceptional item. The number of shares
used in cormpuling hasic earnigs pror aliare comprises ol The weighled average numbser of
shares putstanding during the period.

CASH FLOW S5TATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tas is
adjusted for the effects of lransactions of a non-cash nahwe and any deferrals or accruals
of past or future cash receipls or payvments. The cash flows from regular revenus
generating, investing and (inancing activities of the Company are segregatecd.

LEASES
Agsets laken on lease under which lessor effectively retains all significant risks & rewards

of ownership have been classified as operating lease. Lease payments made under
operating lease are recognized as expense in the statement of profit & loss in accordance

with the terms of lease agreement.

iy IR L0y
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS: -

29

The informabion regquired to b odisclosed ander the Micre, Small & Mediom
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED), has been delermaned o the extent
such parties have been identifiv J on the basis of information available with the
comnpany. The company has no smounts due to supplhiers under The Mioro, Small
and Medium Enlerprises Develo, ment Act, 2006 (MSMED Adt) as at 31.52017. The
disclosure pursuant o the said A0t is as under:-

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2007 31.03.2016
[Amount in Rs.) | (Amountin Rs)
The Principal amount remaiming NIL NIL

unpaid o any supplier as al the
end of each accounting year

The interest due remaining unpaid ML HIL
to any supplier as at the end of
each accounting year

The amount of interest paid by the NIL NIL
buyer in lerms of section 18*

Amount of the payment made 1o MIL NIL
the 5upp|ier bevond the appointed

day during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and NIL Nil
payable for the period of delay m
making payment (which have been
paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under

this Act

The amount of interest accrued and MIL MIL
remaining unpaid al the end of

each accounting year

The amount of further interest KIL MIL

remaining due and payable even in
the succeeding vears, until such
dated when the interest dues as
above are actually paid o the small
enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23,

* Interest actually paid by the Company is NIL (Previous Year Nil). i,

oEiliby LR COpyY
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31)

32)

by

The Company M/« Shriramy Alpine Sales Uovate Lomited (The Aogquiree) marged with
M s Shriram Automebive Products Lid (The Acgaiver). The morger petitions wene sip ned
and submitted o the Hon'bleHigh Coart o Delhe, Thesealter, Mnal approval onder of

mierger has been received from National ¢ ompany Law Tribunal (NCLT) vide order
Dated - 10 April, 2017, The merger’s appoanted dale is 19 April. 2005 accordingly such
arder is effective from 19 April, 2015.The linancials have been prepared on the hasis of
said merger order with elfect from 01= April, 2015 The previous year's figure’s has
prepared by morging the audited financials after laking ellect of Inter-Company's

transachons.

As per the merger scheme, the shareholders ol M/ s Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited
will be issued six share of Shriram Automotive Products Limited against every len shares
of Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited. The shares will be issved after getting the
necessary approval from the Board of Directors in the board meeting to be held for
approval of accounts. Accordingly, shareholders of Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited
will be issued 25,200 Equity shares of Shriram Autometive Products Limited at face value
of Rs 100 which has been determined as per valuation report.

In the financials as at 31= March, 2017, Rs 25,20,000 representing 25,200 Equity Shares of
Shriram Automotive Froducts Limited at face value of Bs 100, has been shown as share
pending allotment as per the scheme of Amalgamation approved by National Company
Law Tribunal [NCLT} vide order Dated - 10% April, 2017, The remaining amount of Hs
16,80,000 against which no shares have been allotied has been shown as icapital Reserve in
lthe Schedule of Reserves and Surplus,

Foreign Exchange expenditure on traveling

2016-17 2M5-16
Poreign Travelling i.EI]?,E%"?i 5048211
Comrnission 1,433,136 1,736,528
Claims 2. 120,567 390,551

Foreign Exchange Inflow: During the vear ending3!* March, 2017, the company
carnedforeign exchange by way of export of goods equivalent to Indian Rs. 426,696,174
{Previous Year Rs. 491,078,830). Except this, there is no other Foreign Exchange Eamings.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:-
{a)  Defined Contribution Plans
During the year the Company has recognized the following amounts in the
Revenue/ Profit and Loss Account:
[Amount in Bs.)

Provident Fund ] Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Employers Contribution to 3,753,616 3,803,173
| Provident Fund

Lty Trui capy
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(1) Defined Benofit Plans & Other Long Teon Bonefils
The following Jdisclosures are made i acoondance with A5 15 (Revised ] pertaiming
o Deffned Bepelin Plans ancd Oher Lo Deren Bemefids:-

¢« LEAVLE ENCASHMENT {@}guntilﬁs.]
Leave Encashmenl
31.03.2017 31.03.200 &

Amount recogniced in Balance
Sheet
Present value of funded obligations

== -

Fair value of plan assets

Present value of unfunded 11337728 | 10,450,557
obligations _

Unrecognized pasl servioe cost -

Met Assets f/{Liability) = (11,337, 718) (10,450,557)
Amount in Balance Sheet

Liability 11,337,728 10,450,557
Assels - -
Nel Assels /(Liability) O [11,337728) | (10450557

Expenses recognized in the Profit
& Loss Account

Current service cost 1,202,068 1,201,286

Interest on defined benefil B34, M5 HEZ 464
_obligation )

Expected return on plan assels . =

et actuarial losses/ {gain} (119.719) 391,758

recopnized in the year N

Past service cost - -
Essesf[gﬂim] on "Cuartailments & 5

and Settlernents”

Total, included in “Employee 1,917,612 2,276,270

Benefil Cxponse”
Actual retum on plan assets -

Reconciliation of benefit obligations - -
and plan assets for the period 1 —
Change in defined benefit

obligation

Opening defined benefit 10,450,557 8,530,792
obligation

Current service cosl 1,202,068 1,201,286
[nterest cost 836,045 632,464
Actuarial losses/ (gains) (119.719) 307,738
Liabilities extinguished on m A
curtailments Uesaly true CoEY .

=Tl

LiabiliHes extinguished on

pr Shiiram Aulom:ta m??s L'.;.f 2
settloments
7o
. o




Ef'.lTl“: T ALD?EI_?: i"UI-'.:"n.-II.""H.::__l'J"nH-l' O P10 A i‘w."-'.'iﬂl.;": H'I'A'E'iiﬁii:ﬁ:{'i'&
Liabilitios assumed an acquisition ! BE | {?I"lf

Exchange differcmse on foreign

_plans S R | o
Benelits p'ﬂ'LLi 1.030.441) l_‘,ﬁf;.jl]ﬁ]

Elmgacﬁntﬂ henefit obligation 1l :33?,?23 10,450,557

Change in fair value of assets

Upening fair value of plan assels

Expm'lmil TEEITn (m plan HEECES

Actuarial gain/ (Losses)

Assets distributed on settlements - -

Contributions by employer - -

————rr = —_— ——

Asaels anguired due (o a:quiﬂiﬁﬂ -

.Ecr‘]'uange difference on fareign - <

plons
Benefits paid - -
Closing fair value of plan assets - .
Assets information < -
Category of assels - -
Government of India Securities = -
Corporate Bonds . -
Special Deposit Scheme - -
Equity shares of listed companies - | -
Property - -
Insurer Managed Funds . =
Dhers o =
Grand Total = =
Summary of the actuarial > T
assumplions
Dizeonmnt rate 7.37% RN%
Expected rate of return on assets il Mil
Future salary increase B, (-5 00 % B.00-7.00%

Note:

{1 The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation,
takes nto account the inflation, seniorily, promoton and other relevant
factors,

{ii}  The liability towards the earned leave [or the year ended 31st March, 2017,
based on actuarial wvaluation amounting to Fs 1917613 has been
i

recognized in the profit & loss aceount,
Ly rie Copy

For Shnezn Aubomizse Piod 5 Lid

oL




GRATUITY

_{.j-mlnill}- |

LAt an I-!'-..:I

05 200F

1

Gratuity
3I.L}3.2E|iﬁ1

Amount recognized in Ralance
Sheet

f Presont value of funded
ibligations

19143475 |

15,055 308

| Fairvalue of plan assels 17504 286 15,778,967 :
Present value of unfunded =
alligations -
Unracognized past service cost - -
Mel Assets f{Liability) O (1,184,189) | (276,341
Amount in Balance Sheet .
Liability 19,163,475 16,055,308
Assets 17,990 286 15,778,947
Nel Assets f{Liability) (1,154,189 {276,341)
Lxpenses recognized in the —
Profit & Loss Account
Current service cost 1,355,777 1,184,100
Interest on defined benefit 1,284,425 1,037,002
nhligation
Expected return on plan assets (1,317.544) {1.199,530)
Net actuarial losses/ (gain) 1,334,177 1,233,975
recognized in the year
Past service cost e
Losses/(gains) on “"Curtailments - -
and Settlements” B
Total, included in “Employee 2,667,729 2,255,547
Benefit Expense”
Actual reburn on plan assets (1,2749,024) (1,103,769
Reconciliation of benefit ' -
obligations and plan assets for
the period
Change in defined benefit
ubligation
Opening defined benefit 16,055,308 12,962,530
obligation
Current service cost 1,355,777 1,184,100

Interest cost 1,284,425 1,037,002
Actuarial losses/ (gains) 1,295,657 1,138,214

Liahilities extinguishad on
curlailments

Liabilitics extinguished on
seltlements

LiabiliHes assumed on
ACuisilion

ETaly s oy
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Exi hangte differencoe on fonciyn . -- | -’.f{r-é
1ol Ry i SRS |

Huiefits paid (B HLy (2h7 28] |
Closing defined benefit - 19,183,175 lﬁuﬁs,a{ﬁ]
ol ligation | |

Clange in fair value of assecls |

‘.'“}: Ening fair value of plan I8 FTRCET | 13328111 |
_El!:-'»._l.'“l

Expected returi on plan assels 1317, 1,199,550
Actuarial gain/ (Losses) Gasun | (95,761)

Assuts distributed on settlements | = =
| Contributions by emplover 1,759,881 1,620,632

Assets acquired due to - -

Ao uisiiiom =

Exchange difference on foreign - -

plans —

Benefits paid (BO7, 492 [266,538)

Closing fair value of plan assets 17,999,286 15,778,967

Assels information -

Category of assets -

Government of India Securities

Corporate Bonds - -
Special Deposit Scheme = .

Equii}:gl'lams of listed companies = 1
Property g -

Insurer Managed Funds - .
Others =

Grand Taolal L -

Summary of the actuarial - T
assumpltions

Discount rate 2.37% &.00%
Expected rate of refurn on assefs 7% BA5%

Fubare salary increase . 00-B.00 % &.00-8.00 %

Motes :
(i) The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation,
takes into account the inflation, sendority, promotion and other relevant

factkors.
(ii} The liability towards the Gral'uil:}r for the year ended 312 harch, 2017,
based on Actuarial Valuation amounling lo Rs, 2667729 hasbeen

recognized in the profit & loss account during the current year,

werdy e ooy .
For Shricam Aulonisiag Fuch - /
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NOTES TO ACOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

(e lettees of conlirmation hias boen issood oall parties of Sccoonls receivablos, Accoanls
i_wm.'.::-l_ﬂ:'_-. Srcurn T];-|_1.;|_~.-||ur:.;. B e K il lwes |'|.||'li1-\. By coeibirn Hyesie balancos as o1 A1l
March, 2017, Balance confirmatons have been received frone (ol of parties, excepl some

partivs Love ot sent their consent as on Uwe date of sigoime of deoancials, The balances of
such pa. hes have been incorporated in the Imancal stateme ols al the value as per the
books o account, The company, to the exten) slated, has coradered them as pood and
necessars provisions have been made in respect of debtors/ adcances under [iigation and

whaore

comeory 1s comsiclersd dow bl

The Campany has laken cerlain commeicial premises under Cancellable operating lease
arrangonents, The 1olal aggregate Lease Rentals including taxes recognized as expense in
the profit & loss account under cancellable operating lease was Es. 12,121,693 (Previous
Period © Rs 1.966,990),

Specified Bank Notes
As per notification of MCA vide dated 30" March, 2017, the details of Specified Bank
Motes (SBN) and other denomination notes held and transacted Junng the pericd from og™
November 2016 to 30" December, 2016 are as follows -

(Amount in Ks)

Particulars SBNs Other Tolal |
Denominatinn
Closing Cash  in 264, 500 15,611 280,111
hand on 08.11.2016
(+)Permitted 204,255 964,255
Receipts |
(-)Permitted - 508,379 508,379
Payments o
| (-)Amount 264 5041 - 264,500
deposiled in Banks B
Closing Cash in - 71,487 71487
hand a5 an
| December 30, 2006
Related Marties Transactions:
A. List of Related parties
SN | Description of Relationship Mame of Parly
{4) | Emterprises over which individuals | M/s Shioram Prstons & Rugs Lud.
sharcholders of the Company | M/ s Shrivam Veritech Solutions P.Ltd
exercising significent influence
(b} Key Management Personnel Mr. Kush D. Shriram (Director)

B. Transactions with related parties during the year

ot by WL STy
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WOTHE T ATOUNTS FEORMENG PARTOF FINANCIALRSTAI EMENTH
CAonnd i 18s.d L_flf 3
SN | Parthenlars Thanpmesmer [ By
wehieh indevielials Manageimenl
shar holders of the Pasisaiminee]
Con pany exeicising
significant influenoe
L | Balw ok goods R 3903550 NA
) (319,415, 460 MN.A )
¥ | Purchase ol e ol 2,454,609 LA
{1, 895,699) N A,
3 | Reimbursement ol expenses -II;I:EE._.‘,[ 21 LA
! (3,569,727] M.A
1 | Remunvrabion oA 1,084,520
M. A {1,117 8O0}
5 | Dividend Pawd Ml MNil

C. Balance Qutstanding

{Amount in Bs

I, | Amount outstanding - Receivables 37,057,880 Nil
: . | (36,250,205] Nil
2 | Amount outstanding - Pavables 370,799 il
{173,416 il =

38)  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Rills Discounted against Export Invoices worth Rs. 23,233,007 stands unrealized to bank

{ram the parbies as at 31 March, 2017 (Frevious Year- Rs 33,29243).

39)  EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS):  (POST MERGER EFFECT)*”

Year ended Year Ended
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
(a) Caleulation of Weighted Average
Mumber of Equity Shares of 100 each
Number of Shares at the beginning of the period*® 120,240 121,240
soumber of Shares at the close of the period™ 1201240 120,240
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares™*
During the period 120,240 120,240
{h) Net Profit,/(1.0ss) for the period athibutable to
Gguity Shares {in Rs.) 15141641 36Y%,73.571
(¢} Earning per share - Basic™ 125,93 307.50
(d) Earning per share - Diluted™ 125.93 307 .50

e —

wsiuly Lol COpy
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40,

~ For cu .|'_|_'|.|.'|'||,1L Il:lu' TR THTY e “shares, the 111|1.l.pw-.'||1.n_ allotmenl of 25,200 Eyuity Shares have
been considersd and accordingly e number of equity shares have boen increased by
25,20 Faquity Shaes which are to be issuod as per the merger scheme. Post such inerease,
the total 1.-..-:_115_1']“-.1' paimiber of slares comes 1o 120240 EI_ILI”:'.' Sharos. Az il hir sehenic, the
shareholders of M1/s Sheivam Alpine Sales Private Limited will be ooued six share ol
Shriram Automof ve Products Limited agaimst every ten shares of Shiiam Alpine Sales
Private Limited. (e shaves will be issued after getting the tecessary approval from the

Board of Directiv in the board meeting to be held for approval of accounts. Accordingly,
shareholders of “hnram Alpine Sales Private Limited will be tssued 25,200 Equity of
Shriram Autamolive Produets Limited at a face value of Es 100 which has been determined
as per valuation vweport. In the financials as at 310 March, 2017, P 25 20,0 representing
23,200 Equity Shaves of Shriram Automotive Products Limited at face value of Rs 100, has
been shown as shares pending allotiment as per the scheme of Amalgamation appraved by
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) vide order Dated - 10" April, 2017, The
remaining amount of Rs 16,80,000 against which no shares have been allotted has beeny
shown as Capital Reserve in the Schedule of Reserves and Surplus. The aloresaid scheme is
effective with efliet rom 012 April. 2015. The Earning Per Share amd Diluted Earning Per
Share has been determined after considering the effect of afore referred Merger Scheme

Segment information for the year ended 31% March 2017

Business Segments
Based on the guiding principles given in the Accounting Standard AS-17 "Segpment

Reporting” prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of
the Cempanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has only one business segmenti.e.
Trading of Automobile parts.Accordingly reporting on Business-wise segments is nol
applicable during the year ended 31# March, 2017,

Geographical Segments

The Geographical Segments have been considered for disclosure as the secondary segment,
under which the domestic segment includes sales to customers located in India and the
Chverseas segment includes sale to customers Iocated outside India.

Particulars Current Year o -i’reviﬂus Year

- Within India 814,954 406 ARB 975835

- Chatsicde India 426,696,174 491,078,830

IE nedl fﬂl..'.-.HLl-Er

- Within lndla 161,980,450 150,660,308

5 Dul:s:de India FE6ITARS | 68,927,100
P

ey e cogry |
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